## CHEN Siyuan (陈思沅) | siyuanchen@smu.edu.sg

## **CAPSULE BIOGRAPHY**

I obtained my LLB (First Class Honours) from National University of Singapore in 2007. In NUS, I was a Kwa Geok Choo scholar, an Allen & Overy scholar, the top student in various subjects including public law and jurisprudence, and captain of the Philip C Jessup moot team that came in third and won an Alona E Evans award in the international rounds in Washington DC. I then joined the Supreme Court and served as a Justices' Law Clerk and Assistant Registrar. As a JLC I assisted the Chief Justice and judges with research, hearings, judgments, and law reform work. As an AR, I heard pre-trial civil procedure applications as well as personal insolvency cases. After completing my term, I joined Singapore Management University and was awarded the Faculty Development Scheme scholarship to complete my LLM at Harvard University. I returned in AY 2010–11 and was appointed an Assistant Professor, and was tenured as an Associate Professor in 2017–18.

My primary teaching and research interests are in evidence and procedural law. I have taught courses in these areas in NUS and SMU since 2008, and have published in leading peer-reviewed journals in my field such as the Civil Justice Quarterly, International Journal of Evidence & Proof, and the International Commentary on Evidence. My first evidence text, *The Law of Evidence in Singapore* (Sweet & Maxwell), for which I was principal author, was released in 2016. My first civil procedure text, *Civil Procedure in Singapore* (Wolters Kluwer), for which I was principal author, was released in 2014. Other texts I have been involved in as principal author include *Halsbury's Laws of Singapore: Civil Procedure* (LexisNexis) and *Family Procedure in Singapore* (LexisNexis). My publications have been cited by the State Courts, High Court, Singapore International Commercial Court, Court of Appeal, Supreme Court of India, and UK Law Commission. I have been nominated twice for university awards for research excellence and in 2015, I was awarded the Lee Kong Chian Fellowship. In 2018, I won the University Student Life award for faculty contributions and was also nominated for the SMU-X Excellent Teacher award.

Since 2022, I have served as Associate Dean for Student and Alumni Affairs. I also direct SMU's Ian Taylor International Moot Court Programme, which I founded in 2010 with Eunice Chua and Lionel Leo. Now widely accepted as among the top law schools worldwide for international moots, SMU has regularly featured in the championship finals of the largest and most prestigious competitions or "Grand Slams", including the Jessup in Washington DC (2013, 2014, 2022), the Vis in Vienna (2015, 2016, 2021), the Vis East in Hong Kong (2015, 2016, 2022), the International Criminal Court Moot in The Hague (2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2021), the Price Media Law Moot in Oxford (2010, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2020), and the Investment Arbitration Moot in Frankfurt (2015, 2017, 2022). These moots each attract between 100 to 700 teams from around the world annually and SMU holds the world records for most international championship final appearances (9) as well as most international championships won (6) in a single moot season. I was involved in the selection and coaching of all of these teams; many of the teams' results have been reported by both the local and international press, and many mooters go on to secure prestigious clerkships and partnerships upon graduation and some also become prolific writers of legal publications. In total (as of 7 November 2024) SMU has emerged champions 62 times, 1<sup>st</sup>-runner-up 46 times, and 2<sup>nd</sup>-runner-up 57 times in international moot competitions, in addition to winning 356 Best Oralist and Best Memorial prizes.

My other contributions to the practice of law are through the various professional and law reform committees that I am a part of, the conducting of regular Continuing Legal Education/SMULA seminars, and research consultancy services I am occasionally engaged in for procedural, criminal, family law, and international law matters, including engagements by Senior Counsel, intergovernmental agencies, and sports associations. I am exceedingly grateful to my wife and family members for their constant support, and dedicate all things to the glory of God, whose love and patience sustain me through all that life entails.

## **REPRESENTATIVE PUBLICATIONS**

## Books

- I. *The Law of Evidence in Singapore* (Sweet & Maxwell: 2022), 900 pp. The first two editions were released in 2016 and 2018
- II. *Halsbury's Laws of Singapore: Civil Procedure* (LexisNexis: 2024), 437 pp. The previous issue was released in 2016
- III. Annotated Statutes of Singapore: Evidence Act (LexisNexis: 2023), 366 pp

## Articles

- I. "Singapore's Rules of Court 2021: Pushing the Boundaries of Case Management and Judicial Discretion?" (2024) 43 Civil Justice Quarterly 322–345
- II. "An Updated Account on the Similar Fact Rule" (2024) Singapore Law Journal 171–193
- III. "The Impact of the Rules of Court 2021 on the Law of Evidence" (2022) 34 Singapore Academy of Law Journal 328–352
- IV. "Re-Aligning Legal Professional Privilege in Indian Evidence Act Jurisdictions with Modern Practice" (2022) 41 Civil Justice Quarterly 297–316
- V. "The Standard of Proof in Indian Evidence Act Jurisdictions" (2022) 3 Singapore Law Journal 42–65
- VI. "Disclosure in Criminal Proceedings" (2022) 34 Singapore Academy of Law Journal 51–74
- VII. "Tiered Standards of Proof before the International Court of Justice" (2022) 34 National Law School of India Review 103–125
- VIII. "Improperly Obtained Evidence in Criminal Proceedings" (2022) SAL Practitioner (Crime), 12 pp
  - IX. "Student Disciplinary Proceedings in Universities" (2020–2022) 8 City University of Hong Kong Law Review 1–14
  - X. "Attribution of Civil Liability for Accidents Involving Automated Cars" (2020) Singapore Academy of Law Law Reform Committee Report
  - XI. "Shifting to a "Judge-Led" System for Family Law Proceedings" (2018) 37 Civil Justice Quarterly 257–275
- XII. "The Regulatory Framework for Aerial Imaging by Recreational Users of "Drones" in Singapore" (2017) 29 Singapore Academy of Law Journal 126–162
- XIII. "The Discretionary Death Penalty for Drug Couriers in Singapore" (2016) 20 International Journal of Evidence & Proof 49–71
- XIV. "Re-Assessing the Evidentiary Regime of the International Court of Justice" (2016) 13 International Commentary on Evidence 1–40

- XV. "Redefining Relevancy and Exclusionary Discretion in Sir James Fitzjames Stephen's Indian Evidence Act of 1872" (2014) 10 International Commentary on Evidence 1–53
- XVI. "The Judicial Discretion to Exclude Relevant Evidence: Perspectives from an Indian Evidence Act Jurisdiction" (2012) 16(4) International Journal of Evidence and Proof, 398–424
- XVII. "Advanced Fundamentals of Oral Appellate Advocacy in a Moot Court" (2012) 30 Singapore Law Review 45–62
- XVIII. "A Preliminary Survey of the Right to Presumption of Innocence in Singapore" (2012) 7 LAWASIA Journal, 78–96
  - XIX. "The Relationship between International Law and Domestic Law" (2011) 23(1) Singapore Academy of Law Journal, 350–366

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT	. 5
SMU Nominations, Awards, and Grants	.7
International Moots Programme Highlights	.7
Non-Academic Interests	.7
LIST OF PUBLICATIONS AND PROFESSIONAL WORKS	.9
Books	.9
Book Chapters	.9
Journals1	10
Book Reviews1	13
Conference Papers and National/International Reports1	13
Conference Panel Chairs/Moderators/Commentators1	14
Professional Seminars for the Legal Industry1	14
Miscellaneous Professional Publications1	15
CITATIONS OF PUBLICATIONS 1	18
Cited by Courts and National Bodies 1	18
Cited by Books 1	19
Cited by Journals	20
Cited by Other Professional Publications	24
Media Interviews and Mentions2	26
IAN TAYLOR INTERNATIONAL MOOT COURT PROGRAMME'S ACHIEVEMENTS	29
EXTERNAL MEDIA COVERAGE OF INTERNATIONAL MOOTS PROGRAMME4	45
TEACHING HISTORY	52

## EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT

- 1989–2000: Anglo-Chinese School
- 2003–2007: NUS Faculty of Law (LLB); University of Toronto (Exchange: 2005–2006)

First Class Honours, yearly Dean's List, and Overall Dean's List (2003–2007)
Top Student in Public Law (2005)
Top Student in Jurisprudence (2007)
Highest Distinction in Evidence Law (2007)
Highest Distinction in Family Law (2007)
Kwa Geok Choo Scholar (2004)
Allen & Overy-Shook Lin & Bok Scholar (2005)
Philip C Jessup Moot 2<sup>nd</sup>-runner-up and winner of Alona E Evans Award (2007)
Drew & Napier LLC Pupil (2007)
Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer London International Clerk (2007)
Passed Singapore Bar Exams with Distinction in Civil Procedure (2007)

2007–2009: Supreme Court of Singapore

JLC to the Chief Justice, Court of Appeal, and High Court of Singapore AR of the High Court of Singapore Adjunct Instructor at NUS Faculty of Law (Evidence) Adjunct Instructor at NUS Faculty of Law (International Legal Process) Adjunct Instructor at SMU School of Law (Legal Research and Writing)

- 2009–2010: Harvard University (LLM)
- Since 2010: SMU School of Law (internal activities)

Assistant Professor (2010 to 2017) Tenured as Associate Professor (since 2018) Associate Dean for Student and Alumni Affairs (since 2022) Director of International Moots Programme (since 2010)

- Principal coach of various SMU moot teams, including Jessup, Price, Asia Cup, LAWASIA, Nuremberg, Lachs, and Private Law
- Founded International Moots Alumni Group
- Founded International Moots Alumni Fund
- Founding member of All Rise Society (Jessup Moot)
- Judge/arbitrator for various local and international moots, including Jessup, Vis, Vis East, Price, WTO, and FDI
- Fletcher International Insolvency Law Moot Core Committee (2019)
- International Maritime Law Arbitration Moot co-organiser (2020 to 2022)
- Facilitator of overseas capacity-building and mentorship programmes

Project Lead for Autonomous Vehicles, under the AI Centre which received the NRF Grant, and consultant to government agencies such as LTA and MOT (since 2018) Disciplinary Panel for Major Violations (since 2022) Faculty Advisor to SMU Moot Court Club (since 2010) Ad hoc Faculty Advisor to CCJC (since 2022) Reading/Promotion/School Evaluation Review Committees (18) Legal Writing Reform Sub-Committee (2011 to 2012) New Law School Building Moot Court Committee (2012 to 2017) SOL QAFU Group (2022) SOL Publicity and Communications Committee (since 2017)

- Photographer
- Videographer
- Website, social media, brochure, and annual report content creator
- SOL Students, Alumni, and Staff Affairs Committee (since 2017)
- SOL Faculty Advisers Scheme (since 2017)
- SOL Representative to the University Senate (2018 to 2020)
- SOL Representative to the Student Disciplinary Review Task Group (2019, 2022)
- SOL Curriculum Review Committee (2018, 2021)
- SOL Admissions Marker (since 2018)
- SOL Open House (since 2017)
- SOL Scholarship and Shortlisting Committee (since 2024)

Assistant faculty liaison for SMU State Courts Clerkship Programme (2019 to 2021) Faculty liaison for AGC Externship Programme (since 2022) Faculty adviser to SMU Apolitical (ad hoc)

## SMU School of Law (external activities)

Guest/Visiting Academic

- Attorney-General's Chambers (since 2013; Professorial Fellow since 2020)
- Law Society of Singapore (since 2017)
- Family Justice Courts (since 2017)
- Shanghai University of Political Science and Law (since 2019)
- IPOS International (since 2019)

Other governmental engagements

- Working Group of the Professional Conduct Council (since 2015)
- Singapore Academy of Law Law Reform Main Committee (since 2016)
- Singapore Academy of Law Law Reform Sub-Committee on Robotics
  - First run from 2017 to 2021
    - Second run from 2023
- Inquiry Panel for investigating complaints against lawyers (since 2020)
- Focus Group for Committee for the Professional Training of Lawyers (since 2017)
- Ministry of Foreign Affairs Representative to ASEAN Intergovernmental Commission on Human Rights (2017 to 2019)
- Law Society of Singapore Publications Committee (since 2022)

Part A Bar Examinations

- Session 2 Prep Course for Evidence (2020 to 2021)
- Convenor for Evidence (since 2021)

Subject Editor for Journal of Malaysian and Comparative Law (since 2019) Referee for various legal journals including:

- Singapore Academy of Law Journal
- Singapore Journal of Legal Studies
- International Commentary on Evidence
- International Journal of Evidence & Proof
- Civil Justice Quarterly
- Common Law World Review
- Indian Law Review
- Religion & Human Rights
- Asian Journal of International Law
- Asian Journal of Legal Education
- Oxford University Commonwealth Law Journal
- International Review of Law, Computers, and Technology
- Max Planck Yearbook

Curriculum Vitae of Associate Professor Chen Siyuan (updated December 2024)

- Asia Pacific Law Review
- Journal of Malaysian and Comparative Law
- Indonesia Journal of Law
- Singapore Law Watch Commentaries
- Singapore Law Blog

Research Consultant to for matters relating to evidence, procedure, criminal law, and family law (since 2013):

- Break Point
- WongPartnership
- Wong, Tan & Molly
- Ong Ying Ping Esq

## SMU Nominations, Awards, and Grants

- **2009** SMU Faculty Development Scheme (fully paid LLM Scholarship at Harvard)
- 2014 Della Suantio and DS Lee Foundation Fellowship nominee for research excellence
- 2015 Lee Kong Chian Fellowship recipient for research excellence
- 2018 SMU Faculty Contribution to Student Life Award
- 2018 SMU-X Excellent Teacher Award nominee
- National Research Foundation SGD 4.5 million awarded to CAIDG

## **International Moots Programme Highlights**

- Overseen and coached moot teams to 6q championships in 108 international finals appearances, including the Jessup, Vis, Vis East, Price, ICC, Frankfurt, and Lachs moots
- Grand Slam podium finishes, including qualifiers and ancillaries: 30/18/10
- #1 worldwide ranking by NICA in 2016, 2022, 2023
- Mooters have also won dozens of national and regional round championships
- Mooters have also won more than 350 Best Memorial, Best Oralist, and Best Team prizes
- SMU holds world records for the greatest number of international moot championship finals in a season: 9 in 2015/16 and 2023/24
- SMU holds world record for the greatest number of international moot championships in a season: 6 in 2021/22
- SMU holds world record for youngest ever university to reach all of the international championship finals SMU has been to, including the Jessup, Vis, Vis East, Price, Frankfurt, and International Criminal Court moots
- SMU has reached the international championship final on its debut in 20 different competitions
- SMU moot alumni dominate JLC postings, placements in top-LLM destinations, overseas clerkships, big-firm directorships, and academic publications
- Beneficiary of Ian Taylor International Moots Fund (\$3+3 million), WongPartnership gift (< \$100k), and Providence gift

## **Non-Academic Interests**

**Since 2004:** My time-lapse <u>videos and other short films</u>, some of which have been featured by the Singapore Tourism Board and various broadcasters in Asia, Europe, and the US (vimeo.com/user6315034)

**Since 2006:** My <u>Wikipedia Featured Pictures</u>, constituting some of the finest works in the Creative Commons space (https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/User:Chensiyuan)

**Since 2012:** My <u>aerial photography and videography</u>, unlocking unprecedented vistas from a vantage point (https://www.facebook.com/singaporeaerialpano/)

**Since 2015:** Associate Producer of various Singapore short films, including *The Body* and *Hard Luck*, *Roy* 

Since 2020: Member (Legal Advisor) of Board of Directors of Singapore Athletics Association

## LIST OF PUBLICATIONS AND PROFESSIONAL WORKS

### Books

- 1. Coordinating author of Halsbury's Laws of Singapore: Civil Procedure (LexisNexis)
  - a. 2016 issue: 632 pp. Co-authored<sup>1</sup> with Eunice Chua and a team of contributors
  - b. 2024 issue: 437 pp. Co-authored<sup>2</sup> with Daniel Liu and a team of contributors
- 2. Principal author of Annotated Statutes of Singapore: Evidence Act (LexisNexis),
  - a. 2023 issue: 366 pp. Co-authored<sup>3</sup> with Lionel Leo
  - b. 2025 issue WIP
- 3. Principal author of The Law of Evidence in Singapore (Sweet & Maxwell)
  - a. 1<sup>st</sup> ed: 2016, 627 pp. Co-authored<sup>4</sup> with Lionel Leo
  - b. 2<sup>nd</sup> ed: 2018, 708 pp. Co-authored<sup>5</sup> with Lionel Leo
  - c. 3<sup>rd</sup> ed: 2022, 824 pp. Co-authored<sup>6</sup> with Lionel Leo
  - d. 4<sup>th</sup> ed WIP
- 4. Principal author of Halsbury's Laws of Singapore: Evidence (LexisNexis)
  - a. 2021 issue: 766 pp. Co-authored<sup>7</sup> with Dennis Saw
  - b. 2025 issue WIP
- 5. Principal author of International Encyclopaedia of Laws: Civil Procedure in Singapore (Wolters Kluwer)
  - a. 1<sup>st</sup> ed: 2014, 528 pp. Co-authored<sup>8</sup> with Eunice Chua
  - b. 2<sup>nd</sup> ed: 2016, 488 pp. Co-authored<sup>9</sup> with Eunice Chua
  - c. 3<sup>rd</sup> ed: 2018, 516 pp. Co-authored<sup>10</sup> with Eunice Chua
  - d. 4<sup>th</sup> ed: 2021, 500 pp. Co-authored<sup>11</sup> with Eunice Chua
  - e. 5<sup>th</sup> ed WIP
- 6. Principal author of Family Procedure in Singapore (LexisNexis)
  - a. 1<sup>st</sup> ed: 2018, 998 pp. Co-authored<sup>12</sup> with Eunice Chua and Lionel Leo
  - b. 2<sup>nd</sup> ed WIP

## **Book Chapters**

- 1. "Regulating Online Hate Speech" in Olga Jurasz (ed), *Routledge Handbook of Social Media*, *Law, and Society* (Routledge: 2024), pp TBC. Co-authored with Natalia Beadle
- 2. Rainer Grote et al (eds), Max Planck Encyclopaedia of Comparative Constitutional Law (Oxford University Press)
  - a. "Death Penalty" (2017), 12 pp. Co-authored with Sui Yi Siong
  - b. "Death Penalty" (2023), 13 pp. Co-authored with Sui Yi Siong
  - c. "Corruption and Bribery" (2017), 13 pp. Co-authored with Sui Yi Siong
  - d. "Corruption and Bribery" (2023), 14 pp. Co-authored with Sui Yi Siong
- 3. "Refugee Law in Singapore: Policy of Pragmatism?" in Manoj Kumar Sinha and Shuvro Prosun Sarker (eds), *Refugee Law in Asia* (Springer: 2024), pp TBC. Co-authored with Chow Zi En

<sup>10</sup> Estimated contribution: 70%.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Estimated contribution: 20%.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Estimated contribution: 20%.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Estimated contribution: 50%.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Estimated contribution: 80%.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Estimated contribution: 70%.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>6</sup> Estimated contribution: 70%.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>7</sup> Estimated contribution: 85%.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>8</sup> Estimated contribution: 80%.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>9</sup> Estimated contribution: 80%.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>11</sup> Estimated contribution: 70%.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>12</sup> Estimated contribution: 40%.

- 4. "Singapore" in Nikolaus Pitkowitz (ed), *Handbook on Third Party Funding in International Arbitration* (Juris)
  - a. 1<sup>st</sup> ed: 2018, pp 345–354
  - b. 2<sup>nd</sup> ed: 2024, pp 697–725. Co-authored with Louis Lau
- 5. "Efficiency and Fairness" in Goh Yihan (ed), *Pursuing Justice and Justice Alone* (Academy Publishing: 2022), pp 85–107
- 6. "Overview of Matrimonial Finance in Other Jurisdictions" in Valerie Thean JC (ed), *Law and Practice of Family Law in Singapore* (Sweet & Maxwell)
  - a. 1<sup>st</sup> ed: 2016, pp 571–591
  - b. 2<sup>nd</sup> ed: 2022, pp 645–676. Co-authored with Joel Fun
- "Regulating Autonomous Vehicles: Liability Paradigms and Value Choices" in Gary Chan and Yip Man (eds), *AI, Data, and Private Law: Translating Theory into Practice* (Hart: 2021), pp 147–172
- 8. "Online Advocacy: Views from a Moot Coach" in Aurelio Gurrea-Martinez, Mark Findlay, and Goh Yihan (eds), *Law and Covid-19* (<u>SMU</u>: 2020), pp 242–245
- 9. "Family Law" in Teo Keang Sood and Goh Yihan (eds), *Singapore Academy of Law Annual Review of Singapore Cases* (Academy Publishing)
  - a. 2015: pp 354–389
  - b. 2016: pp 464–501
  - c. 2017: pp 451–468
  - d. 2018: pp 477–488
  - e. 2019: pp 502–532. Co-authored with Jonathan Muk
  - f. 2020: pp 477–504. Co-authored with Tricia Ho
- 10. "International Moot Court as Equaliser: An Asian Paradigm" in *Patterns in Legal Education in Asia: From Imitation to Innovation* (Brill: 2017), pp 125–156
- 11. "The Repatriation of Foreign Workers and Due Process in Singapore" in *Human Rights and Peace in Southeast Asia Series 5: Pushing the Boundaries* (Southeast Asian Human Rights Network: 2016), pp 76–97. Featured in Research @ SMU
- 12. Goh Yihan and Paul Tan (eds), *Singapore Law: 50 Years in the Making* (Academy Publishing: 2015)
  - a. "Evidence and Criminal Procedure: Gradual Developments Towards Clarity in a Maze of Statutory Enactments", pp 415–471
  - b. "Family Law: Local in Law, Guided by Judicial Discretion", pp 526–572
- 13. "Gary Chan and Jack Lee (eds), *The Legal System of Singapore: Institutions, Principles and Practices* (LexisNexis: 2015)
  - a. "The Executive", pp 89–122
  - b. "Civil and Criminal Litigation", pp 277–308. Co-authored with Denise Wong
- 14. "Legal Protection of Aged Parents and Inheritance Laws" in Stella Quah (ed), *Routledge* Handbook of Families in Asia (Routledge: 2015), pp 442–458

## Journals

- 1. "The Death Penalty and its Compatibility with International Law" (WIP)
- 2. "Standing before the International Court of Justice" (WIP)
- 3. "Singapore's Rules of Court 2021: Pushing the Boundaries of Case Management and Judicial Discretion?" (2024) 43 Civil Justice Quarterly 322–345
- 4. "An Updated Account on the Similar Fact Rule" (2024) 4 Singapore Law Journal, 171-193
- 5. "Regulating Online Hate Speech: The Singapore Experiment", (2024) 38(2) <u>International</u> <u>Review of Law, Computers, and Technology</u>, 119–139
- "Face Recognition under Adverse Viewing Conditions", (2023) 10(2) <u>Policy Insights from</u> <u>Behavioural and Brain Sciences</u>, 264–271. Co-authored with Charles Or, Denise Lim, and Alan Lee
- "Stephen's Prudent Person and the Standard of Proof in Indian Evidence Act Jurisdictions" (2023) 3 Singapore Law Journal, 42–65
- 8. "The Impact of the Rules of Court 2021 on the Law of Evidence" (2022) 34(2) Singapore

Academy of Law Journal, 328–352

- 9. "Tiered Standards of Proof Before the International Court of Justice" (2022) 34 <u>National Law</u> <u>School of India Review</u>, 103–125. Co-authored with Joel Fun
- 10. "Improperly Obtained Evidence in Criminal Proceedings: An Updated Framework" (2022) Singapore Academy of Law Practitioner (Crime) 2, 12 pp
- 11. "Re-Aligning Legal Professional Privilege in Indian Evidence Act Jurisdictions with Modern Practice" (2022) 41(3) <u>Civil Justice Quarterly</u>, 297–316. Co-authored with Soh Kian Peng
- 12. "Disclosure in Criminal Proceedings: Developments and Issues Ahead" (2022) 34 <u>Singapore</u> <u>Academy of Law Journal</u>, 51–74
- "Student Disciplinary Proceedings in Universities: The Importance of Due Process and Evidentiary Standards When Investigating and Adjudicating Serious Offences" (2020–2022) 8 <u>City University of Hong Kong Law Review</u>, 1–14
- 14. "Achieving Therapeutic Justice in Divorce Proceedings" (2021) <u>Singapore Academy of Law</u> <u>Practitioner (Family)</u> 31, 13 pp. Co-authored with Joel Fun
- "The Use of Expert Opinion Evidence in Criminal Proceedings: An Updated Framework" (2021) <u>Singapore Academy of Law Practitioner (Crime)</u> 27, 15 pp. Co-authored with Joel Soon and Koh Zhi Jia
- "The Use of Hearsay in Criminal Proceedings: An Updated Framework" (2021) <u>Singapore</u> <u>Academy of Law Practitioner (Crime)</u> 8, 19 pp. Co-authored with Chai Wen Min and Lau Yi Hang
- 17. "The Use of Similar Fact in Criminal Proceedings: An Updated Framework" (2020) <u>Singapore</u> <u>Academy of Law Practitioner (Crime)</u> 25, 17 pp. Co-authored with Chang Wen Yee
- "Five Recurring Problems in International Arbitration: The Relationship between Courts and Arbitral Tribunals" (2020) 8(2) <u>Indian Journal of Arbitration Law</u>, 19–47. Co-authored with Iris Ng, Melissa Ng, and Andre Soh
- "2018 Changes to the Evidence Act and Criminal Procedure Code: The Criminal Justice Reform Bill and Evidence (Amendment) Bill" (2018) 30(2) <u>Singapore Academy of Law</u> <u>Journal</u>, 1064–1094. Co-authored with Eunice Chua
- "Interim Relief: National Report for Singapore" (2018) 20(1) <u>Flinders Law Journal</u>, 147–156. Co-authored with Denise Wong
- 21. "Shifting to a "Judge-Led" System for Family Law Proceedings: Some Observations on the Singapore Experiment Thus Far" (2018) 37(2) <u>Civil Justice Quarterly</u>, 257–275
- 22. "The Indian Evidence Act and Recent Formulations of the Exclusionary Discretion in Singapore: Not Quite Different Rivers into the Same Sea" (2018) 15(1) <u>International</u> <u>Commentary on Evidence</u>, 1–11. Co-authored with Eunice Chua<sup>13</sup>
- 23. "The Regulatory Framework for Aerial Imaging by Recreational Users of "Drones" in Singapore: Old and Emerging Issues and Some Possible Solutions" (2017) 29(1) <u>Singapore</u> <u>Academy of Law Journal</u>, 126–162. Featured in SMU Research Podcast
- 24. "Some Reflections on the Willem C Vis and Vis East International Commercial Arbitration Moots: Negotiating and Bridging the Civil-Common Divide" (2017) 6(1) <u>Indian Journal of</u> <u>Arbitration Law</u>, 133–149. Co-authored with Bethel Chan and Eden Li
- 25. "Re-Assessing the Evidentiary Regime of the International Court of Justice: A Case for Codifying its Discretion to Exclude Evidence" (2016) 13(1) <u>International Commentary on</u> <u>Evidence</u>, 1–40<sup>14</sup>
- 26. "The Discretionary Death Penalty for Drug Couriers in Singapore: Four Challenges" (2016) 20(1) International Journal of Evidence & Proof, 49–71. Featured in Research @ SMU
- "The Regulation of the Recreational Use of "Drones" for Aerial Photography and Videography: Comparing Singapore's Unmanned Aircraft Act with Other Legislation" (2015) 33 <u>Singapore Law Review</u> 55–91. Featured in Research @ SMU
- 28. "Discretionary Death Penalty for Convicted Drug Couriers in Singapore: Reflections on High

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>13</sup> This was reviewed and published in 2018 but in certain instances its citation may appear as (2017) 14(1) due to transitional changes to the journal's management around 2012.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>14</sup> This was reviewed and published in 2016 but in certain instances its citation may appear as (2015) 13(1) due to transitional changes to the journal's management around 2012.

Jurisprudence Thus Far" (2015) 23(1) International Islamic University of Malaysia Law Journal, 31-60

- 29. ""In the Interests of Justice" as the New Test to Exclude Relevant Evidence in Singapore" (2015) 19(1) International Journal of Evidence & Proof, 67–72
- "Recent Developments in the Offer to Settle Regime in Singapore: Accepting an Offer to Settle before Damages Are Assessed and the Contra Proferentem Rule" (2014) 26(2) <u>Singapore</u> <u>Academy of Law Journal</u>, 687–699. Co-authored with Eunice Chua
- 31. "Singapore's New Discretionary Death Penalty for Drug Couriers" (2014) 18(3) <u>International</u> Journal of Evidence and Proof, 260–266
- "Redefining Relevancy and Exclusionary Discretion in Sir James Fitzjames Stephen's Indian Evidence Act of 1872: The Singapore Experiment and Lessons for Other Indian Evidence Act Jurisdictions" (2014) 10(1) International Commentary on Evidence, 1–53<sup>15</sup>
- "Recent Developments in Discovery in Singapore" (2014) 33(1) <u>Civil Justice Quarterly</u>, 32–40. Co-authored with Nicholas Poon
- "The Future of the Similar Fact Rule in an Indian Evidence Act Jurisdiction: Singapore" (2013)
   6(3) <u>National University of Juridical Sciences Law Review</u>, 361–386
- 35. "The Right to Appeal Against a Decision Made on an Interlocutory Application: The Immediate Aftermath of the 2010 Amendments" (2013) 25(2) <u>Singapore Academy of Law Journal</u>, 424–454. Co-authored with Eunice Chua
- "The 2012 Amendments to Singapore's Evidence Act: More Questions than Answers as Regards Expert Opinion Evidence?" (2013) 34(3) <u>Statute Law Review</u>, 262–280
- 37. "The Limits on Prosecutorial Discretion in Singapore: Past, Present, and Future" (2013) 2(1) International Review of Law, 1–27
- 38. "Is the Invocation of Inherent Jurisdiction the Same as the Exercise of Inherent Powers?" (2013) 17(4) International Journal of Evidence and Proof, 367–373
- 39. "Possession and Knowledge in the Misuse of Drugs Act" (2012) 30 <u>Singapore Law Review</u>, 181–195. Co-authored with Nathaniel Khng
- 40. "Advanced Fundamentals of Oral Appellate Advocacy in a Moot Court" (2012) 30 <u>Singapore</u> <u>Law Review</u>, 45–62
- 41. "Reliability and Relevance as the Touchstones for Admissibility of Evidence in Criminal Proceedings" (2012) 24(2) <u>Singapore Academy of Law Journal</u>, 535–554. Co-authored with Nicholas Poon
- 42. "A Preliminary Survey of the Right to Presumption of Innocence in Singapore" (2012) 7 LAWASIA Journal, 78–96
- 43. "The Judicial Discretion to Exclude Relevant Evidence: Perspectives from an Indian Evidence Act Jurisdiction" (2012) 16(4) <u>International Journal of Evidence and Proof</u>, 398–424
- 44. "The Unresolved Legality of Online Gambling in Singapore" (2011) 29 <u>Singapore Law</u> <u>Review</u>, 53-70
- 45. "The Prosecution's Duty of Disclosure in Singapore" (2011) 11(2) Oxford University Commonwealth Law Journal, 207–216
- 46. "Revisiting the Similar Fact Rule in Singapore" (2011) <u>Singapore Journal of Legal Studies</u>, 553–563
- 47. "The Final Twist in Common Intention?" (2011) Singapore Journal of Legal Studies, 237-249
- 48. "The Relationship between International Law and Domestic Law" (2011) 23(1) <u>Singapore</u> <u>Academy of Law Journal</u>, 350–366
- 49. "Wrongful Convictions in Singapore: A General Survey of Risk Factors" (2010) 28 <u>Singapore</u> <u>Law Review</u>, 98–123. Co-authored with Eunice Chua
- 50. "Recent Developments in the Hearsay Rule" (2010) 28 <u>Singapore Law Review</u>, 22–38. Coauthored with Nathaniel Khng
- 51. "The Division of Matrimonial Assets: A Mathematical Methodology as a "Check"?" (2010) <u>Singapore Journal of Legal Studies</u>, 516–529
- 52. "Recent Developments in Common Intention" (2009) 21(2) Singapore Academy of Law

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>15</sup> This was reviewed and published in 2014 but in certain instances its citation may appear as (2012) 10(1) due to transitional changes to the journal's management around 2012.

Journal, 557–574. Co-authored with Nathaniel Khng

- 53. "Natural Justice: A Case for Uniform Rigour" (2008) 20(2) <u>Singapore Academy of Law</u> Journal, 820–833. Co-authored with Lionel Leo
- 54. "Reasonable Suspicion or Real Likelihood: A Question of Semantics" (2008) <u>Singapore</u> <u>Journal of Legal Studies</u>, 446–454. Co-authored with Lionel Leo

### **Book Reviews**

- 1. "Review of Legal Professional Privilege" (2020) 33(2) Singapore Academy of Law Journal, 783–785
- 2. "Review of *Marital Agreements and Private Autonomy in Comparative Perspective*" (2012) 7(1) <u>Asian Journal of Comparative Law</u>, 385–388
- 3. "Review of *Codification, Macaulay and the Indian Penal Code*" (2011) <u>Singapore Journal of Legal Studies</u>, 581–584
- 4. "Review of *The Handbook of Comparative Criminal Law*" (2011) 6(1) <u>Asian Journal of</u> <u>Comparative Law</u>, 214–218

### **Conference Papers and National/International Reports**

- 1. Singapore Academy of Law Law Reform Committee Robotics Sub-Committee:
  - a. 2020 report "Attribution of Civil Liability for Accidents Involving Automated Cars". Co-authored with Beverly Lim and Sampson Lim
  - b. 2024/5 report on harms by GAI (WIP)
  - c. 2024/5 report on regulating GAI (WIP)
- 2. (NRF Grant) CAIDG Study for Autonomous Vehicles in Singapore
  - a. 2019 Phase 1 Study on Singapore (Civil Liability) for Land Transport Authority/Ministry of Transport. Co-authored with Jerrold Soh
  - b. 2020 Supplemental Update on Australia (Civil Liability) for Land Transport Authority/Ministry of Transport. Co-authored with Low Jia Na
  - c. 2020 Supplemental Update on UK (Civil Liability) for Land Transport Authority/Ministry of Transport. Co-authored with Low Jia Na
  - d. 2022 Phase 2 Study on Singapore (Criminal Liability) for Ministry of Home Affairs. Co-authored with Joel Fun, Ruth Tan, Janessa Phua, Dawn Wee
- 3. <u>British and Irish Law Education and Technology Association Research Seminar Series</u> 2022 (London): "Online Hate Speech Perspectives from Asia"
- 4. <u>Law Society of Singapore Family Law Conference</u> 2022 (Singapore): "Essentials for the Journey into New Frontiers Recent Procedural and Substantive Law Changes in Family Law"
- 5. <u>State Courts of Singapore Tribunal Conference</u> 2022 (Singapore): "Ethics, Integrity, and Judicial Accountability"
- 6. <u>World Expo</u> 2021 (Dubai): "Autonomous Vehicles and Smart Cities". *Featured in City Perspectives*
- 7. <u>SAL Annual Review Conference: Singapore Cases</u>
  - a. 2016 (Singapore): "Family Law"
  - b. 2019 (Singapore): "Family Law". Co-authored with Jonathan Muk
  - c. 2020 (Singapore): "Family Law". Co-authored with Tricia Ho
- 8. (NRF Grant) <u>AI & Commercial Law Conference</u> 2019 (Singapore): "Regulating AVs: Liability Paradigms and Value Choices"
- 9. <u>ASEAN Intergovernmental Human Rights Commission Forum</u> 2018 (Bangkok): "Right to Life"
- 10. <u>ASEAN Intergovernmental Human Rights Commission Thematic Study</u> 2018 (Bangkok): "Right to Life: Protection of the Rights of Persons Convicted of Death"
- Future of Law: Internet of Things, Smart Contracts, and Intelligent Machines 2017 (Singapore): "Recreational Drones and Alleged Privacy Intrusions: Any Personal Remedies?". Co-authored with Chow Zi En

Curriculum Vitae of Associate Professor Chen Siyuan (updated December 2024)

- 12. Law Reform Committee Member for <u>Singapore Academy of Law Report on 1996 Hague</u> <u>Convention</u> (2016)
- 13. National Reporter for <u>American Bar Association Working Group on Third Party Funding in</u> <u>Arbitration</u> (2016)
- 14. National Reporter for <u>Permanent Court of Arbitration Sub-Committee on Attorney-Client</u> <u>Privilege</u> (2016)
- 15. <u>HKU-NUS-SMU Symposium</u> 2016 (Hong Kong): "Remote-Controlled Aerial Vehicles: A Comparative Analysis of Regulations"
- 16. <u>Shanghai Jiao Tong University Koguan Law School Research Symposium</u> 2015 (Shanghai) "International Moot Court as Equaliser: An Asian Paradigm"
- 17. <u>World Congress of Procedural Law</u> 2015 (Istanbul): "Interim Relief in Civil Matters: National Report of Singapore". Co-authored with Denise Wong
- 18. Asian Law Institute Conference
  - a. 2014 (Kuala Lumpur): "Sir James Fitzjames Stephen's Indian Evidence Act of 1872: On the Verge of Abolition in Singapore?"
  - b. 2015 (Taipei): "Killing New Vistas with the Over-Regulation of Recreational Drone Use"
- 19. <u>Southeast Asian Human Rights Studies Network International Conference on Human Rights</u> <u>and Peace and Conflict in Southeast Asia</u> 2014 (Kuala Lumpur): "The Aftermath of the Little India Riot: Comparing a Local and the International Migration Law Perspective"
- International Conference on Law, Order and Criminal Justice 2014 (Kuala Lumpur): "The New Discretionary Death Penalty for Drug Couriers in Singapore – Evidential, Certification, and Sentencing Issues"
- 21. <u>Criminal Law Conference</u> 2014 (Singapore): "Expert Evidence: Rethinking our Conventional Paradigms? Singapore's 2012 Amendments to the Evidence Act"

## **Conference Panel Chairs/Moderators/Commentators**

- 1. Maximilian Benz visit expert evidence September 2024
- 2. <u>SMU-X INDEX Symposium</u> 2023 (Singapore): Internationalisation and Innovation in Project-Based Experiential Learning Panellist
- 3. <u>Globalisation, Lawyers, and Emerging Economies</u> 2023 (Singapore): ASEAN Roundtable Discussant
- 4. (NRF Grant) <u>SMU-Microsoft Asian Dialogue on AI Governance</u> 2020 (Singapore): The Responsible Use of AI Commentator
- 5. <u>Tech Law Fest</u> 2019 (Singapore): Comparative Regulatory Approaches Moderator. *Featured in Asia Law Network*
- 6. World Legal Summit 2019 (Singapore): Autonomous Vehicles Panellist
- International Criminal Court: Challenges for Global Justice in the Asian Context 2018 (Singapore): Rights, Responsibility, and Redress for Victims of International Crimes Panel Moderator
- 8. <u>Judging the Constitution</u> 2015 (Singapore): Interrogating Constitutional Interpretation Panel Chair
- 9. <u>Asian Law Institute Conference</u> 2015 (Taipei): Technology and Intellectual Property Panel Chair

## **Professional Seminars for the Legal Industry**

- 1. Asia Pacific Institute of Experts Symposium 2024: "New Heights in Expert Evidence"
- 2. Moot Alumni Association Vis Moot Journey 2023: "Mastering the Art of Oral Advocacy"
- 3. SMU Law Academy/Continuing Legal Education Seminar
  - a. 2014: "The 2012 Amendments to the Evidence Act"
    - b. 2014: "Second Run: The 2012 Amendments to the Evidence Act"

- c. 2015: "Using Drones in Singapore: An Analysis of the Unmanned Aircraft (Public Safety and Security) Act 2015"
- d. 2017: "The Judge-Led Approach in Family Law Proceedings: Implications and Complications" (with Eunice Chua)
- e. 2018: "Drones and Remedies for Privacy Intrusions" (with Chow Zi En)
- f. 2018: "Key Procedural Reforms to the Singapore Criminal Justice System" (with Eunice Chua)
- g. 2022: "Recent Developments in Evidence Law and Civil Procedure" (with Lionel Leo)
- h. 2023: "Taking Stock of the Rules of Court 2021" (with Lionel Leo)
- 4. (NRF Grant) <u>SAL Law Reform Insights</u> 2022 (Singapore): "Civil and Criminal Liability in Robotics & AI"
- 5. Attorney-General's Chambers Singapore Professorial Fellow Lecture Series
  - a. 2014: "Recent Developments in Evidence Law in Singapore"
  - b. 2019: "Video-recorded Interviews, Vulnerable Witnesses, Community Sentencing and Deferred Prosecution Agreements" (with Eunice Chua)
  - c. 2020: "Criminal Evidence and Discretion"
  - d. 2021: "From Kadar to Nabill: Disclosure Obligations in Criminal Proceedings"
  - e. 2021: "Gateways for Admissibility under the Evidence Act (and Criminal Procedure Code)"
  - f. 2022: "Rules of Court 2021 Part 1"
  - g. 2022: "Rules of Court 2021 Part 2"
  - h. 2023: "Taking Stock of Developments in Disclosure, Privilege, and Expert Evidence"
  - i. 2023: "Developments since the Introduction of the Rules of Court 2021"
  - j. 2024: "Electronic Service of Documents"
  - k. 2024: "The State of the Similar Fact Rule in Singapore"
- 6. SMU Faculty Research Series
  - a. 2016: "The Plausibility of a More Principled Paradigm for the Admission and Exclusion of Evidence for the International Court of Justice"
  - b. 2021: "Disclosure in Singapore Criminal Proceedings: Developments and Issues Ahead"
  - c. 2023: Moderator for William Hubbard's "Rescheduling"
- 7. <u>Singapore Judicial College</u> Legal Development Series 2019: "Law of Evidence" (with Lionel Leo)
- 8. <u>Law Society of Singapore Annual CPD Day</u> 2018: "Recent Amendments to the Evidence Act and Criminal Procedure Code: Crime Control or Due Process"
- 9. <u>Family Justice Courts</u>, Judicial Conference on Family Justice Rules 2017 (with Eunice Chua)
- 10. <u>NUS Criminal Justice Club Seminar</u> 2015: "The Death Penalty in Singapore: A Discussion of the Misuse of Drugs Act"

## Miscellaneous Professional Publications

- 1. Law Gazette
  - a. 2015: "Some Thoughts on a Record-Breaking 2014/15 Season for Singapore's International Mooters"
  - b. 2016: "More Thoughts on Another Record-Breaking Season for Singapore's International Mooters"
  - c. 2017: "Another Season of Record-Breaking International Moot Court Achievements (SMU)". Co-authored with Eunice Chua
  - d. 2018: "The 2017/18 International Moots Season in Review". Co-authored with Eunice Chua
  - e. 2019: "A Recap of the 2018/19 International Moots Season"
  - f. 2020: "Covid-19 and the 2019/20 International Moots Season"
  - g. 2021: "Covid-19 and the 2020/21 International Moots Season"
  - h. 2022: "A Review of the 2021/22 International Moots Season"

Curriculum Vitae of Associate Professor Chen Siyuan (updated December 2024)

- i. 2023: "A Review of the 2022/23 International Moots Season"
- j. 2024: "A Review of the 2023/24 International Moots Season"
- 2. "Regulating Autonomous Vehicles" (May 2022) <u>National Research Foundation RIE News</u>
- 3. <u>Selected Works</u>
  - a. "Sham Marriages, Ancillary Powers, and Moral Discourse" (2011), 10 pp
  - b. "The Fundamental Question when Applying the Welfare Principle: "Who will be the Better Parent or Guardian"?" (2011), 20 pp
  - c. "Expert Evidence and the Ultimate Issue Rule" (2011), 10 pp
  - d. "Admitting Previously Undisclosed Evidence in Subsequent Proceedings as Permissible Hearsay Evidence" (2013). 7 pp
  - e. "The Little India Riot: Domestic and International Law Perspectives", (2014), 19 pp
  - f. "Killing New Vistas with the Over-Regulation of Recreational "Drone" Use", (2015), 20 pp
  - g. "Singapore's Latest Efforts at Regulating Online Hate Speech: A Perspective from International Law and International Practices" (2019), 18 pp. Co-authored with Chia Chen Wei
  - h. "International Moots and the Demands of Modern Legal Practice: Relooking the Role of Firms" (2020), 13 pp
- 4. "Eyes in the Sky, Concerns on the Ground" (2017) <u>Centre for Public Impact</u>. Co-authored with Chow Zi En
- 5. <u>Singapore Law Blog</u>
  - a. "Maintenance Under the Women's Charter" (2014)
  - b. "Mediated Postnuptial Agreements and Ancillary Matters" (2014)
  - c. "Misconduct and the Division of Matrimonial Assets" (2014)
  - d. "Regulating Aerial Photography and Videography Proportionately" (2014)
  - e. "An Overview of the Impending Changes in the Family Justice Landscape" (2014)
  - f. "Misconduct and the Division of Matrimonial Assets: Clarification from the Court of Appeal" (2015)
- 6. Singapore Law Watch Commentaries
  - a. "The Corroborative Effect of Lies" (2011), 4 pp
  - b. "Dealing with Unreliable Evidence" (2011), 5 pp
  - c. "Inter-Spousal Gifts as Matrimonial Assets?" (2011), 4 pp
  - d. "The Power of the Court to Change an Order for the Division of Matrimonial Assets" (2012), 4 pp
  - e. "The Judicial Duty to Give Reasoned Decisions" (2012), 4 pp. Co-authored with Nicholas Poon
  - f. "The Expanding Limits of Prosecutorial Discretion" (2012), 5 pp
  - g. "The Meaning of "Life Imprisonment" in the Context of a Presidential Commutation Order" (2012), 4 pp
  - h. "Void Marriages, Maintenance, and Matrimonial Assets" (2012), 5 pp. Co-authored with Nicholas Poon
  - i. "Prosecutorial Discretion Revisited" (2012), 4 pp
  - j. "The Inadmissibility of Unreliable Self-Inculpatory Statements" (2012), 4 pp. Coauthored with Nicholas Poon
  - k. "A Rare Interpretation of s 33 of the Evidence Act" (2013), 6 pp. Co-authored with Liu Zhao Xiang
  - 1. "Jurisdiction, Power, Inherent Jurisdiction, and Inherent Power" (2013), 5 pp
  - m. "The Test for Apparent Bias" (2014), 6 pp. Co-authored with Kenny Lau
  - n. "Further Clarification from the High Court on the Limits to the Constitutional Right to Counsel" (2014), 6 pp. Co-authored with Kenneth Tan
- "Hart v Finnis: How Will Positivism and Natural Law Account for the Socio-Legal Paradigm in Wikipedia" (<u>Harvard University</u>: 2010) LLM Thesis (Distinction, supervised by Professor Scott Brewer), 100 pp

8. Cases reported for Singapore Law Reports and Singapore Law Reports (Reissue): see footnote<sup>16</sup>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>16</sup> Vasudevan Menon v Singapore Island Country Club [1994] 1 SLR(R) 666; Re Genesis Technologies (S) Pte Ltd [1994] 2 SLR(R) 298: Re Iniaga Building Supplies (S) Pte Ltd [1994] 2 SLR(R) 416: Seaward III Federick Oliver v PP [1994] 3 SLR(R) 89; Grinsted Edward John v Britannia Brands (Holdings) Pte Ltd [1995] 2 SLR(R) 367; Vallipuram Gireesa v Scanply International Wood Product (S) Pte Ltd [1995] 2 SLR(R) 507; Panwell Investments Pte Ltd v Lau Ee Theow [1995] 2 SLR(R) 520; PP v Tang Eng Peng Alan [1995] 2 SLR(R) 672; Panva Martmontree v PP [1995] 2 SLR(R) 806; Kannan s/o Kunjiraman v PP [1995] 3 SLR(R) 294; Tan Khee Koon v PP [1995] 3 SLR(R) 404; Carl Elias Moses v PP [1995] 3 SLR(R) 748; Garmaz s/o Pakhar v PP [1995] 3 SLR(R) 453; ERPIMA SA v Chee Yoh Chuang [1997] 1 SLR(R) 923; Asogan Ramesh v PP [1997] 3 SLR(R) 201; Yong Yow Chee v PP [1997] 3 SLR(R) 243; Oriental Insurance Co Ltd v Bhavani Stores Pte Ltd [1997] 3 SLR(R) 363; Chileon Pte Ltd v Choong Wai Phwee [2001] 1 SLR(R) 384; Soong Hee Sin v PP [2001] 1 SLR(R) 475; Re John While Springs (S) Pte Ltd [2001] 1 SLR(R) 484; Claytor Alan James v Zaleha bte A Rahman [2001] 1 SLR(R) 504; Yap Chwee Khim v American Home Assurance Co [2001] 1 SLR(R) 638; Official Assignee of the estate of Tang Hsiu Lan v Pua Ai Seok [2001] 1 SLR(R) 656; Adam bin Darsin v PP [2001] 1 SLR(R) 709; Protection Pte Ltd v The Tai Ping Insurance Co Ltd [2001] 1 SLR(R) 798; NTUC Income v Toh Kheng Boon [2007] 3 SLR 772; PP v Lee Meng Soon [2007] 4 SLR 240; Creanovate Pte Ltd v Firstlink Energy Pte Ltd [2007] 4 SLR 780; Britestone Pte Ltd v Smith & Associates Far East Ltd [2007] 4 SLR 855; Ganesh s/o M Sinnathamby v PP [2008] 1 SLR 495; Lee Kim Kiat v Lee Biow Neo [2008] 2 SLR 174; Ho Paul v Singapore Medical Council [2008] 2 SLR 780; Odex Pte Ltd v Pacific Internet Ltd [2008] 3 SLR 18; Virtual Map (Singapore) Pte Ltd v Singapore Land Authority [2008] 3 SLR 86; Cheng Fu Zay v MCST Plan Non 1919 [2008] 3 SLR 328; Yong Ching See v Lee Kah Choo Karen [2008] 3 SLR 957: City Developments Ltd v Chief Assessor [2008] 4 SLR 150: Tan Chor Jin v PP [2008] 4 SLR 306; Chow Kwok Ching v Chow Kwok Chi [2008] 4 SLR 577; Wang Chin Sing v PP [2009] 1 SLR 870; Tan Jin Sin v Lim Quee Choo [2009] 2 SLR 938.

## CITATIONS OF PUBLICATIONS

This annex lists the known instances in which my publications have been cited, be it by tribunals, books, journals, or elsewhere. A list of media interviews and appearances is included at the end of the annex as well.

## **Cited by Courts and National Bodies**

- 1. "Reasonable Suspicion or Real Likelihood: A Question of Semantics" (2008) in *BOI v BOJ* [2018] 2 SLR 1156 (Court of Appeal of Singapore)
- 2. "Wrongful Convictions in Singapore: A General Survey of Risk Factors" (2010) in *Public Prosecutor v Xu Jiadong* [2016] SGMC 38 (Magistrates' Court of Singapore)
- 3. "Review of *Codification, Macaulay and the Indian Penal Code*" (2011) in *Navtej Singh Johar* v Union of India [2018] (Supreme Court of India)
- 4. "The Relationship between International Law and Domestic Law" (2011) in *Yong Vui Kong v Public Prosecutor* [2015] 2 SLR 1129 (Court of Appeal of Singapore)
- 5. "Inter-Spousal Gifts as Matrimonial Assets?" (2011) in *Tan Hwee Lee v Tan Cheng Guan* [2012] 4 SLR 785 (Court of Appeal of Singapore)
- 6. "Expert Evidence and the Ultimate Issue Rule" (2011) in *Chiu Teng* @ Kallang Pte Ltd v Singapore Land Authority [2014] 1 SLR 1047 (High Court of Singapore)
- 7. "Sham Marriages, Ancillary Powers, and Moral Discourse" (2011) in *Gian Bee Choo v Meng Xianhui* [2019] SGHC 179 (High Court of Singapore)
- 8. "The Power of the Court to Change an Order for the Division of Matrimonial Assets" (2012) in *Alwie Handoyo v Tjong Very Sumito* [2013] 4 SLR 308 (Court of Appeal of Singapore)
- 9. "Possession and Knowledge in the Misuse of Drugs Act" (2012) in:
  - a. Public Prosecutor v Nur Ellesha Shahidah Bte Abdul Rahman @ Sasha Binte Abdul Rahman [2016] SGDC 11 (District Court of Singapore)
  - b. *Public Prosecutor v Adaikalaraj a/l Iruthayam* [2017] SGDC 308 (District Court of Singapore)
  - c. *Public Prosecutor v Adaikalaraj a/l Iruthayam & Suresh s/p Krishnan* [2020] SGDC 141 (District Court of Singapore)
- 10. "The Inadmissibility of Unreliable Self-Inculpatory Statements" (2012) in:
  - a. *Public Prosecutor v Adaikalaraj a/l Iruthayam* [2017] SGDC 308 (District Court of Singapore)
  - b. *Public Prosecutor v Adaikalaraj a/l Iruthayam & Suresh s/p Krishnan* [2020] SGDC 141 (District Court of Singapore)
- 11. "The Right to Appeal against a Decision Made on an Interlocutory Application" (2013) in *Telecom Credit Inc v Midas United Group Ltd* [2019] 1 SLR 131 (Court of Appeal of Singapore)
- 12. "Singapore's New Discretionary Death Penalty for Drug Couriers" (2014) in:
  - a. *Public Prosecutor v Chum Tat Suan* [2015] 1 SLR 834 (Court of Appeal of Singapore)
    b. *Roszaidi bin Osman v Public Prosecutor* [2022] SGCA 75 (Court of Appeal of
    - Singapore)
- 13. "The Test for Apparent Bias" (2014) in *BOI v BOJ* [2018] SGCA 61 (Court of Appeal of Singapore)
- 14. Singapore Law: 50 Years in the Making (2015) in:
  - a. Au Wai Pang v Attorney-General [2016] 1 SLR 992 (Court of Appeal of Singapore)
  - b. *Public Prosecutor v Seng Kian Hong Philip* [2016] SGDC 289 (District Court of Singapore)
  - c. *Public Prosecutor v Sufian bin Sulaiman* [2016] SGDC 298 (District Court of Singapore)
  - d. Public Prosecutor v Sze Kai Xuan [2016] SGDC 316 (District Court of Singapore)
  - e. *Public Prosecutor v Liew Tien Chye* [2017] SGDC 9 (District Court of Singapore)
  - f. *Public Prosecutor v Muhammad Azizul Ahmad Shalim* [2017] SGDC 97 (District Court of Singapore)

- g. Public Prosecutor v Lim See Yong [2017] SGDC 135 (District Court of Singapore)
- h. *Public Prosecutor v Adaikalaraj a/l Iruthayam* [2017] SGDC 308 (District Court of Singapore)
- 15. "Discretionary Death Penalty for Convicted Drug Couriers in Singapore: Reflections on the High Court Jurisprudence Thus Far" (2015) in *Public Prosecutor v Nur Ellesha Shahidah Bte Abdul Rahman* @ Sasha Binte Abdul Rahman [2016] SGDC 11 (District Court of Singapore)
- 16. The Law of Evidence in Singapore (2016) in:
  - a. ARX v Comptroller of Income Tax [2016] 5 SLR 590 (Court of Appeal of Singapore)
  - b. *Phosagro Asia Pte Ltd v Piattchanine, Iour* [2016] 5 SLR 1052 (Court of Appeal of Singapore)
  - c. *Ranjit Singh s/o Ramdarsh Singh v Harisankar Singh* [2020] SGHC 243 (High Court of Singapore)
  - d. *Marina Towage Pte Ltd v Chin Kwek Chong* [2021] SGHC 81 (High Court of Singapore)
- 17. The Law of Evidence in Singapore (2018) in:
  - a. *Arovin Ltd v Hadiran Sridaja* [2019] SGHC (I) 13 (Singapore International Commercial Court)
  - b. *Law Society of Singapore v Shanmugam Manohar* [2021] SGHC 201 (Singapore Court of Three Judges)
- 18. Family Procedure in Singapore (2018) in:
  - a. *WWU v WWV* [2024] SGFC 26 (Singapore Family Court)
  - b. WYM v WYN [2024] SGFC 42 (Singapore Family Court)
  - c. *WYV v WYW* [2024] SGFC 44 (Singapore Family Court)
  - d. WZR v WZS [2024] SGFC 51 (Singapore Family Court)
  - e. XAY v XAZ [2024] SGFC 60 (Singapore Family Court)
  - f. XDP v XDQ [2024] SGFC 89 (Singapore Family Court)
- 19. "The 2018 Changes to the Evidence Act and Criminal Procedure Code" (2018) in *Public Prosecutor v Adaikalaraj a/l Iruthayam & Suresh s/p Krishnan* [2020] SGDC 141 (District Court of Singapore)
- "Attribution of Civil Liability for Accidents Involving Automated Cars" (2020) in UK Law Commission Consultation Paper No 253, "A Regulatory Framework for Automated Vehicles" (2020)
- 21. "Disclosure in Criminal Proceedings" (2021) in *Public Prosecutor v GEA* [2022] SGDC 2 (District Court of Singapore)
- 22. The Law of Evidence in Singapore (2022) in:
  - a. Bhoomatidevi d/o Kishinchand Chugani Mrs Kavita Gope Mirwani v Natakumar s/o Ramachandra [2023] SGHC 37 (High Court of Singapore)

### **Cited by Books**

- 1. "Wrongful Convictions in Singapore: A General Survey of Risk Factors" (2010) in *The Culture* of Capital Punishment in Japan (Palgrave: 2020)
- 2. "The Division of Matrimonial Assets: A Mathematical Methodology as a Check?" (2010) in:
  a. Developments in Singapore Law between 2006 and 2010 (Academy Publishing: 2011)
  - b. *Elements of Family Law in Singapore*, 2<sup>nd</sup> edition (LexisNexis: 2013)
- 3. "The Final Twist in Common Intention?" (2011) in *Criminal Law in Malaysia and Singapore*, 2<sup>nd</sup> edition (LexisNexis: 2012)
- 4. "Revisiting the Similar Fact Rule" (2011) in:
  - a. *Evidence and the Litigation Process*, 4<sup>th</sup> edition (LexisNexis: 2013)
  - b. *Evidence and the Litigation Process*, 5<sup>th</sup> edition (LexisNexis: 2015)
  - c. *Evidence and the Litigation Process*, 6<sup>th</sup> edition (LexisNexis: 2017)
  - d. *Evidence and the Litigation Process*, 7<sup>th</sup> edition (LexisNexis: 2020)
  - e. Evidence and the Litigation Process, 8th edition (LexisNexis: 2024)
- 5. "The Relationship between International Law and Domestic Law" (2011) in *Child Soldiers and International Law: Progressing Towards "An Era of Application?"* (SOAS: 2011)

- 6. "Reliability and Relevance as the Touchstones for Admissibility of Evidence in Criminal Proceedings" (2012) in:
  - a. Evidence and the Litigation Process, 5th edition (LexisNexis: 2015)
  - b. *Evidence and the Litigation Process*, 6<sup>th</sup> edition (LexisNexis: 2017)
- 7. "Prosecutorial Discretion Revisited" (2012) in:
  - a. The Law in his Hands (Academy Publishing: 2012)
  - b. Prosecutorial Discretion: A Balancing Act (Murdoch University: 2012)
- 8. "Advanced Fundamentals of Oral Appellate Advocacy in Moot Court" (2012) in *Teaching Migration and Asylum Law* (Routledge: 2021)
- 9. "The Meaning of "Life Imprisonment" in the Context of a Presidential Commutation Order" (2012) in *Last Chance for Life* (OUP: 2019)
- 10. "Possession and Knowledge in the Misuse of Drugs Act" (2012) in:
  - a. The Legal System of Singapore (LexisNexis: 2015)
  - b. Drugs Law and Legal Practice in Southeast Asia (Bloomsbury: 2016)
- 11. "The Judicial Discretion to Exclude Relevant Evidence" (2012) in:
  - a. The Exclusion of Improperly Obtained Evidence at the ICC (Dalhousie: 2014)
  - b. Evidence (OUP: 2015)
- 12. "The Limits on Prosecutorial Discretion in Singapore: Past, Present, and Future" (2013) in:
  - a. Comparative Criminology in Asia (Springer: 2016)
  - b. *The Exercise of Prosecutorial Discretion During Preliminary Examinations at the International Criminal Court* (University of Cape Town: 2016)
- 13. "The Future of the Similar Fact Rule in an Indian Evidence Act Jurisdiction" (2013) in *Modern* Advocacy (Academy Publishing: 2019)
- 14. "The Little Indian Riot: Domestic and International Law Perspectives" (2014) in:
  - a. The Professional Geographer (Taylor & Francis: 2016)
  - b. *Civic Multiculturalism in Singapore* (Springer: 2019)
- 15. "Recent Developments in the Offer to Settle Regime in Singapore: Accepting and Offer to Settle Before Damages Are Assessed and the *Contra Proferentem* Rule" (2014) in *Civil Litigation in Singapore* (Sweet & Maxwell: 2016)
- 16. Civil Procedure in Singapore (2014) in Civil Litigation in Singapore (Sweet & Maxwell: 2016)
- 17. "Regulating Aerial Photography and Videography Proportionately" (2015) in *Media Asia* (Routledge: 2015)
- "Discretionary Death Penalty for Convicted Drug Couriers in Singapore: Reflections on the High Court Jurisprudence Thus Far" (2015) in *Eksekusi Pidana Mati Tindak Pidana Narkotina* (MU Press: 2020)
- 19. *The Law of Evidence in Singapore* (2016) in *Evidence and the Litigation Process*, 6<sup>th</sup> edition (LexisNexis: 2017)
- 20. "Re-assessing the Evidentiary Regime of the International Court of Justice" (2016) in:
  - a. "The Taking of Evidence", *Proof and the Burden of Proof in International Investment Law* (Springer: 2022)
  - b. "Th Admissibility of Evidence", *Proof and the Burden of Proof in International Investment Law* (Springer: 2022)
- 21. The Law of Evidence in Singapore (2018) in:
  - a. Legal Professional Privilege (Academy Publishing: 2020)
  - b. *Evidence and the Litigation Process*, 7<sup>th</sup> edition (LexisNexis: 2020)
- 22. The Law of Evidence in Singapore (2022) in:
  - a. Legal Professional Privilege (Academy Publishing: 2023)

## **Cited by Journals**

 "Natural Justice: A Case for Uniform Rigour" (2008) in "Tools for Immediate Regulatory Tax Implementation: Subsidiary Legislation vs Legislation by Press Release" (2015) Singapore Journal of Legal Studies

- 2. "Recent Developments in Common Intention" (2009) in "Common Intention and the Presumption of Joint Possession in the Misuse of Drugs Act" (2015) Singapore Journal of Legal Studies
- 3. "Wrongful Convictions in Singapore: A General Survey of Risk Factors" (2010) in:
  - a. "Than that One Innocent Suffer: The Innocence Project in Singapore" (2012) Singapore Law Review
  - b. "Developing a People-Centred Justice in Singapore: In Support of Pro Bono and Innocence Work" (2012) University of Cincinnati Law Review
  - c. "Trumping Communitarianism: Crime Control and Forensic DNA Typing and Databasing in Singapore" (2013) East Asian Science, Technology and Society
  - d. "An Innocent Man: Hakamada Iwao and the Problem of Wrongful Convictions in Japan" (2015) The Asia-Pacific Journal
  - e. "Sections 299 and 300 of the Penal Code: A Revisit and Further Suggested Amendments" (2015) Singapore Law Review
  - f. "Retention and Reform in Japanese Capital Punishment" (2016) University of Michigan Journal of Law Reform
  - g. "Opening the Door to Fickle-Minded Guilty Pleas" (2020) Singapore Journal of Legal Studies
  - h. "Digitised Justice: The New Two Tiers?" (2022) Criminal Law Forum
  - i. "Understanding Causes for Wrongful Convictions in Vietnam" (2022) Asian Journal of Criminology
  - j. "Wrongful Convictions in Asian Countries" (2023) International Journal of Comparative and Applied Criminal Justice
- 4. "The Division of Matrimonial Assets" (2010) in "More than a Numbers Game" (2022) Singapore Journal of Legal Studies
- 5. "The Relationship between International Law and Domestic Law" (2011) in:
  - a. "Taking Rights Seriously: 30 Years of Constitutional Adjudication" (2011) Singapore Law Review
  - b. "International Law in the Courts of Singapore" (2013) Asian Yearbook of International Law
  - c. "Introductory Note: *Yong Vui Kong v Public Prosecutor*" (2016) International Legal Materials
  - d. "Domestic Law and the Commitment to Obey the Rules and Norms of International Law" (2019) Public Law Studies Quarterly
  - e. "Anonymity is not for Losers" (2021) George Washington International Law Review
  - f. "Mind the Gap: Ratification of the UN Convention against Discrimination in Education as a Solution to Singapore's Educational Gender Gap" (2022) George Washington International Law Review
  - g. "CEDAW and Transformative Judicial Obligations" (2022) Michigan Journal of International Law
- 6. "The Final Twist in Common Intention?" (2011) in "Common Intention and the Presumption of Joint Possession in the Misuse of Drugs Act" (2015) Singapore Journal of Legal Studies
- 7. "Revisiting the Similar Fact Rule" (2011) in:
  - a. "Recent Developments Concerning Similar Fact Evidence in Singapore: Pushing Boundaries of Admissibility" (2017) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
  - b. "Similar Fact Evidence in Malaysia" (2018) Asia Pacific Law Review
- 8. "The Prosecution's Duty of Disclosure in Singapore" (2012) in:
  - a. "Developing a People-Centred Justice in Singapore: In Support of Pro Bono and Innocence Work" (2012) University of Cincinnati Law Review
  - b. "Discovering the Right to Criminal Disclosure Lessons from Civil Procedure" (2013) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
  - c. "Levelling the Playing Field between the Prosecution and the Defence" (2021) Lexicon
- 9. "Reliability and Relevance as the Touchstones for Admissibility of Evidence in Criminal Proceedings" (2012) in:

- a. "Discovering the Right to Criminal Disclosure Lessons from Civil Procedure" (2013) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
- b. "The Court's Discretion to Exclude Evidence in Civil Cases and Emerging Implications in the Criminal Sphere – The Violet Thread of Justice" (2016) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
- c. "The Statutory Test for Sub Judice Contempt" (2018) Singapore Law Review
- 10. "The Judicial Discretion to Exclude Relevant Evidence: Perspectives from an Indian Evidence Act Jurisdiction" (2012) in:
  - a. "The Presumption of Innocence in Singapore and Hong Kong" (2013) Columbia East Asia Review
  - b. "The Statutory Test for Sub Judice Contempt" (2018) Singapore Law Review
- 11. "A Preliminary Survey of the Right to Presumption of Innocence in Singapore" (2012) in:
  - a. "The Presumption of Innocence in Singapore and Hong Kong" (2013) Columbia East Asia Review
  - b. "Innocent until Presented" (2020) Jurnal Hukum Pembangunan
  - c. "The Presumption of Innocence" (2020) Singapore Law Journal
  - d. "Digitised Justice: The New Two Tiers?" (2022) Criminal Law Forum
- 12. "The 2012 Amendments to Singapore's Evidence Act: More Questions than Answers as Regards Expert Evidence?" (2012) in:
  - a. "The Use of Experts in Legal Proceedings Involving Intellectual Property Rights" (2013) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
  - b. "Culture-Specific Evidence Before Internationalised Criminal Courts" (2019) Journal of International Criminal Justice
  - c. "Wither, Hither, and Thither, Res Gestae" (2021) International Journal of Evidence & Proof
- 13. "The Limits on Prosecutorial Discretion in Singapore: Past, Present, and Future" (2013) in:
  - a. "Prosecutorial Discretion and Prosecution Guidelines" (2013) Singapore Journal of Legal Studies
  - b. "Intertwining Public Morality, Prosecutorial Discretion, and Punishment" (2017) Chicago Unbound
  - c. "The Public Prosecutor and Sentencing: Drug Trafficking and the Death Penalty in Singapore" (2018) Oxford University Commonwealth Law Journal
  - d. "Re-Examining Prosecutorial Discretion in the Context of s 300(a) Murder and s 299 Culpable Homicide" (2020) Singapore Law Review
  - e. "Judicial Review of Prosecutorial Decisions" (2021) Lexicon
- 14. "The Future of the Similar Fact Rule in an Indian Evidence Act Jurisdiction: Singapore" (2014) in:
  - a. "Delinking the Law of Evidence from its Indian Ancestry" (2015) Boston University International Law Journal
  - b. "Recent Developments Concerning Similar Fact Evidence in Singapore: Pushing Boundaries of Admissibility" (2017) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
  - c. "Unfairly Prejudicial Evidence" (2022) International Journal of Law Management and Humanities
  - d. "Building the Case for Restricted Use of Predictive Policing Tools in India" (2022) International Review of Information Ethics
- 15. Redefining Relevancy and Exclusionary Discretion in Sir James Fitzjames Stephen's Indian Evidence Act of 1872: The Singapore Experiment and Lessons for Other Indian Evidence Act Jurisdictions" (2014) in:
  - a. "Recent Developments Concerning Similar Fact Evidence in Singapore: Pushing Boundaries of Admissibility" (2018) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
  - b. "A Study on Confession Under the Indian Evidence Act, 1872" (2018) International Journal of Pure and Applied Mathematics
    - "Excluding Evidence on a Case Management Basis" (2024) SAL Practitioner
- 16. "An Overview of the Impending Changes in the Family Justice Landscape" (2014) in:

c.

Curriculum Vitae of Associate Professor Chen Siyuan (updated December 2024)

- a. "Less Payne in the International Relocation of Children?" (2016) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
- b. "Mediation Applied to Family Law in Singapore" (2018) ALSA Academic Journal
- 17. "Singapore's New Discretionary Death Penalty for Drug Couriers" (2014) in:
  - a. "The Death Penalty in Singapore: In Decline but Still Too Soon for Optimism" (2016) Asian Journal of Criminology
  - b. "Approach to Prosecutorial Discretion" (2019) Singapore Comparative Law Review
- 18. Singapore Annual Review of Cases: Family Law (2015) in:
  - a. "Less Payne in the International Relocation of Children?" (2016) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
  - b. "The Development of Singapore Law" (2020) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
- 19. "Evidence and Criminal Law" (2015) in "The Development of Singapore Law" (2020) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
- 20. "Civil and Criminal Litigation" (2015) in "The Presumption of Innocence" (2020) Singapore Law Journal
- 21. "The Regulation of the Recreational Use of "Drones" for Aerial Photography and Videography" (2015) in
  - a. "evaluation of Current Policies on the Use of Unmanned Aerial Vehicles in Indian Agriculture" (2019) Current Science
  - b. "Public Acceptance of Drone Applications in a Highly Urbanised Environment" (2021) Technology in Society
- 22. "Discretionary Death Penalty for Convicted Drug Couriers in Singapore: Reflections on the High Court Jurisprudence Thus Far" (2015) in:
  - a. "Recalibration of the Death Penalty Regime" (2017) Singapore Law Review
  - b. "Redefining Drug Offences in Southeast Asia" (2018) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
  - c. "Capital Punishment in Singapore: A Critical Analysis of State Justifications from 2004 to 2018" (2020) International Journal for Crime, Justice, and Social Democracy
- 23. "Re-assessing the Evidentiary Regime of the International Court of Justice" (2016) in:
  - a. "The Admissibility of Unlawfully Obtained Evidence in International Arbitration" (2018) The Paris Journal of International Arbitration
  - b. "Two Shades of Impunity" (2023) De Lege Ferenda
- 24. "The Discretionary Death Penalty for Drug Couriers in Singapore: Four Challenges" (2016) in "The Public Prosecutor and Sentencing: Drug Trafficking and the Death Penalty in Singapore" (2018) Oxford University Commonwealth Law Journal
- 25. The Law of Evidence in Singapore (2016) in:
  - a. "Reflections on Section 2(2) of the Singapore Evidence Act and the Role of Common Law Rules of Evidence" (2017) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
  - b. "Recent Developments Concerning Similar Fact Evidence in Singapore" (2017) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
- 26. "The Regulatory Framework for Aerial Imaging by Recreational Users of "Drones" in Singapore" (2017) in "Protecting the Vertical Space of Cities" (2017) Asian Journal of Public Affairs
- 27. "2018 Changes to the Evidence Act and Criminal Procedure Code" (2018) in:
  - a. "Evaluating Deferred Prosecution Agreements in the Context of Singapore" (2019) Singapore Comparative Law Review
  - b. "The United Kingdom's Deferred Prosecution Agreement Regime Five Years On" (2019) Singapore Comparative Law Review
  - c. "The Evaluation of Medical Expert Opinions in Litigation" (2019) Singapore Law Review
- 28. *Singapore Annual Review of Cases: Family Law* (2018) in "Motherless or Fatherless by Design" (2021) Singapore Journal of Legal Studies
- 29. *Family Procedure in Singapore* (2018) in "The Deputyship Regime under Singapore's Mental Capacity Act" (2020) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
- 30. The Law of Evidence in Singapore (2018) in:

Curriculum Vitae of Associate Professor Chen Siyuan (updated December 2024)

- a. "The Development of Singapore Law" (2020) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
- b. "The Presumption of Innocence" (2020) Singapore Law Journal
- c. "The Extension of Legal Privilege to Communications between the Prosecution and Witnesses for the Prosecution" (2021) Singapore Law Review
- d. "Expert Evidence in Civil Proceedings" (2022) SAL Practitioner
- 31. *Civil Procedure in Singapore* (2018) in "How and Why Do Judges Cite Academics?" (2022) Asian Journal of Comparative Law
- "The Indian Evidence Act and Recent Formulations of the Exclusionary Discretion Singapore" (2018) in "Whither, Hither, and Thither, Res Gestae" (2021) International Journal of Evidence & Proof
- 33. "Singapore's Latest Efforts at Regulating Online Hate Speech" (2019) in:
  - a. "Protection from Online Falsehoods and Manipulation Act and the Roles of Internet Intermediaries in Regulating Online Falsehoods" (2020) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
  - b. "Suppressing Fake News or Chilling Free Speech" (2020) Journal of Malaysian and Comparative Law
- 34. Report on the Attribution of Civil Liability for Accidents Involving Autonomous Cars (2020) in:
  - a. "Non-Deterministic Artificial Intelligence Systems and the Future of the Law on Unilateral Mistakes in Singapore" (2021) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
  - b. "Autonomous Vehicles and Insurance Law Principles" (2024) Singapore Academy of Law Journal
- 35. "Five Recurring Problems in International Arbitration" (2020) in:
  - a. "The Future of International Commercial Arbitration in India" (2022) International Journal of Law Management and Humanities
  - b. "Determining the Law Applicable to the Merits in International Arbitration" (2022) New York University Journal of International Law and Politics
- 36. "The Use of Expert Opinion Evidence in Criminal Proceedings: An Updated Framework" (2021) in "The Role of Medical Evidence in Determining the Cause of Death in Murder Cases in Zambia" (2022) Journal of Modern Law and Policy
- 37. "Achieving Therapeutic Justice in Divorce Proceedings" (2021) in:
  - a. "More than a Numbers Game" (2022) Singapore Journal of Legal Studies
  - b. "The Power of Stories" (2023) Asian Journal on Mediation
- 38. "Regulating Autonomous Vehicles: Liability Paradigms and Value Choices" (2021) in "AI, Data, and Private Law" (2022) European Data Protection Law Review
- 39. "Improperly Obtained Evidence in Criminal Proceedings" (2022) in "Excluding Evidence on a Case Management Basis" (2024) SAL Practitioner
- 40. The Law of Evidence in Singapore (2018) in:
  - a. "Excluding Evidence on a Case Management Basis" (2024) SAL Practitioner
- 41. "The Impact of the Rules of Court 2021 on the Law of Evidence" (2022) in "Effect of Amended Claim on a Warrant of Arrest in an Admiralty Action In Rem" (2023) Singapore Journal of Legal Studies
- 42. "Regulating Online Hate Speech" (2023) International Review of Law, Computers & Technology in:
  - a. "Assessing Smart Nation Singapore as an International Model for AI Responsibility" (2024) International Journal on Responsibility
  - b. "Blocking Dangerous Content in Electronic Communications Networks" (2024) Journal of Human Rights, Cultures, and Legal Systems
- 43. "Stephen's Prudent Person and the Standard of Proof in Indian Evidence Act Jurisdictions" (2023) Singapore Law Journal in 2025 IJEP

## **Cited by Other Professional Publications**

- 1. "Reasonable Suspicion or Real Likelihood: A Question of Semantics" (2008) in:
  - a. "Doctrine of Bias in Singapore Law" (2010) SMU Constitutional and Administrative Law Project

- b. "Procedural Impropriety in Singapore Administrative Law" (2014) SMU Constitutional and Administrative Law Project
- c. "Re Shankar Alan s/o Anant Kulkarni" (2015) SMU Constitutional and Administrative Law Project
- d. "The Rule against Apparent Bias" (2014) Singapore Law Gazette
- e. "Administrative Law in Singapore" (2019) Singapore Law Gazette
- 2. "Natural Justice: A Case for Uniform Rigour" (2008) in "Administrative Law in Singapore" (2010) SMU Constitutional and Administrative Law Project
- 3. "Wrongful Convictions in Singapore: A General Survey of Risk Factors" (2010) in:
  - a. Wrongful Convictions Blog (2012)
  - b. Singapore Innocence Project (2013)
  - c. "Capital Punishment: A Cross Jurisdictional Critique" (2013) Murdoch University
  - d. "The Role of Procedural Justice in International Tribunals" (2017) University of Alabama Department of Criminal Justice
- 4. "Revisiting the Similar Fact Rule" (2011) in "Public Access to Documents" (2013) Singapore Law Watch Commentaries
- "The Unresolved Legality of Online Gambling in Singapore" (2011) in "The EU's Online Gambling Regulatory Approach and the Crisis of Legal Modernity" (2014) EU Centre Singapore Working Paper
- 6. "The Prosecution's Duty of Disclosure in Singapore" (2011) in:
  - a. "The Role of Prosecutors as Ministers of Justice" (2021) Singapore Law Gazette
  - b. "Levelling the Playing Field between the Prosecution and the Defence" (2021) Lexicon
- "Possession and Knowledge in the Misuse of Drugs Act" (2012) in "Wilful Blindness and Presumption of Knowledge under section 18(2) of the Misuse of Drugs Act" (2016) Singapore Law Gazette
- 8. "The Judicial Duty to Give Reasoned Decisions" (2012) in:
  - a. "Resolution" (2012) New Zealand Dispute Resolution Centre
  - b. "Public Access to Documents" (2013) Singapore Law Watch Commentaries
- 9. "The Inadmissibility of Unreliable Self-Inculpatory Statements" (2012) in "Preventing Improper Police Conduct" (2012) Wrongful Convictions
- 10. "The Judicial Discretion to Exclude Relevant Evidence: Perspectives from an Indian Evidence Act Jurisdiction" (2012) in:
  - a. "Exclusionary Discretion and "In the Interests of Justice"" (2014) Singapore Law Watch Commentaries
  - b. "Case Comment on *Gimpex Ltd v Unity Holdings*" (2015) Singapore Law Blog
- 11. "Advanced Fundamentals of Oral Appellate Advocacy in Moot Court" (2012) in "Trial Advocacy and Appellate Advocacy" (2019) Singapore Law Gazette
- 12. "The Limits of Prosecutorial Discretion in Singapore" (2013) in:
  - a. "The Sentencing of "Couriers" under Section 33B of the Misuse of Drugs Act" (2014) Singapore Law Watch Commentaries
  - b. "The Limits of Prosecutorial Discretion" (2017) Singapore Public Law
- 13. "The 2012 Amendments to Singapore's Evidence Act: More Questions than Answers as Regards Expert Evidence?" in:
  - a. "Expert Evidence: Rethinking our Conventional Paradigms?" (2014) Criminal Law Conference
  - b. "Inherent Jurisdiction and Inherent Power" (2014) Singapore Law Watch Commentaries
- 14. "Jurisdiction, Power, Inherent Jurisdiction, and Inherent Power" (2013) in:
  - a. "The Inherent Jurisdiction of Singapore Courts to Rehear Cases of Wrongful Conviction" (2013) Wrongful Convictions
  - b. "Inherent Jurisdiction and Inherent Power" (2014) Singapore Law Watch Commentaries
- 15. "Is the Invocation of Inherent Jurisdiction the Same as the Exercise of Inherent Powers?" (2013) in:

- a. "The Inherent Jurisdiction of Singapore Courts to Rehear Cases of Wrongful Conviction" (2013) Wrongful Convictions
- b. "Inherent Jurisdiction and Inherent Power" (2014) Singapore Law Watch Commentaries
- 16. "A Rare Interpretation of s 33 of the Evidence Act" (2013) in "Missing Witnesses" (2013) Singapore Law Gazette
- 17. "The Test for Apparent Bias" (2014) in:
  - a. "The Rule against Apparent Bias Language Disguising Thought" (2014) Law Gazette
    b. "Administrative Law in Singapore" (2019) Singapore Law Gazette
- 18. Civil Procedure in Singapore (2014) in International Commercial Arbitration in China (Hamburg: 2019)
- 19. "Further Clarification from the High Court on the Limits to the Constitutional Right to Counsel" (2014) in "Access to Counsel A Multi-Faceted Enquiry" (2014) Singapore Law Gazette
- 20. "Regulating Aerial Photography and Videography Proportionately" (2014) in "Legal Regulation of Drones or Unmanned Aerial Vehicles in Singapore" (2015) Singapore Law Gazette
- 21. ""In the Interests of Justice" as the New Test to Exclude Relevant Evidence in Singapore" (2015) in:
  - a. "Exclusionary Discretion and "In the Interests of Justice"" (2014) Singapore Law Watch Commentaries
  - b. "Case Comment on Gimpex Ltd v Unity Holdings" (2015) Singapore Law Blog
- 22. "The Regulation of the Recreational Use of "Drones" for Aerial Photography and Videography: Comparing Singapore's Unmanned Aircraft Act with Other Legislation" (2015) in "A Morning with "Drones"" (2015) Singapore Law Blog
- 23. "Re-assessing the Evidentiary Regime of the ICJ" (2015) in Philip C Jessup International Law Moot Compendium (2022)
- 24. *Singapore Law: 50 Years in the Making* (2015) in "Supreme Court Judgments for Road Traffic Cases" (2018) Singapore Law Gazette
- 25. "International Moot Court as Equaliser: An Asian Paradigm" (2017) in "Construction of Digital Moot Court Teaching Practice Platform for Law Major" (2021) International Conference on Information Systems and Computer Aided Education
- 26. The Law of Evidence in Singapore (2018) in:
  - a. "Disclosing Client Confidences to Your Spouse or Significant Other" (2019) Singapore Law Gazette
  - b. "The Lawyer's Duty to Assert Legal Advice Privilege" (2020) Singapore Law Gazette
- 27. "The Attribution of Civil Liability for Accidents Involving Autonomous Cars" (2019) in:
  - a. "SAL Law Reform Committee Report on Autonomous Vehicles" (2020) Lexology
  - b. "Who is Legally Liable for Accidents Caused by Autonomous Vehicles?" (2020) Tech HQ
  - c. "Determining Liability when AI, Robots Cause Accidents" (2020) CDO Trends

## **Media Interviews and Mentions**

- 1. TODAY, 12 February 2010, "Casino Credit Case: MBS Wants Court Papers Sealed"
- 2. China Press and Lianhe Wanbao, 12 February 2010, "Marina Bay Sands Files Case against Patron for \$240,000 Worth of Gambling Debts"
- 3. The Straits Times Online Media Portal, 6 September 2010, "SMU School of Law Wins Asia Cup Moot 2010"
- 4. my paper, 24 November 2010, "Singapore is Still Safe"
- 5. The Straits Times, 27 November 2010, "Call to Review Age Limit for Juveniles"
- 6. The Straits Times, 14 June 2011, "Court's Dilemma over Tug-of-Love Twins"
- 7. The Straits Times, 2 September 2011, "SMU Team Triumphs in Simulated Court Battle"
- 8. The New Paper, 24 September 2011, "Man Refuses to Admit Theft, but Convicted on Circumstantial Evidence"

- 9. Lianhe Wanbao, 24 September 2011, "Bar Hostess Case in the 60s also Built on Circumstantial Evidence"
- 10. The Straits Times, 7 April 2013, "SMU Reaches Final of Top Moot Court Contest"
- 11. The Straits Times and asiaone, 8 April 2013, "SMU Places 2<sup>nd</sup> in Moot Court Contest"
- 12. Global Arbitration Review, 8 April 2013, "Indian Team Wins Jessup Moot in DC"
- 13. The Straits Times, 6 May 2013, "Balancing the Prosecution"
- 14. The Straits Times, 23 October 2013, "Can a Public Body Sue for Defamation?"
- 15. The Straits Times, 7 March 2014, "SMU Pips NUS at Moot Court Contest"
- 16. The Straits Times and asiaone, 14 April 2014, "SMU Second Again in Top Moot Court Contest"
- 17. Global Arbitration Review, 22 April 2014, "Australian Team Takes Jessup Moot Title"
- 18. TODAY, 3 October 2014, "Guidelines Developed to "Ensure Best Use" of Data from Drug Couriers"
- 19. Channel News Asia Singapore Tonight, 27 May 2015, "Importance of Mooting"
- 20. 938LIVE, 6 October 2015, "Class Action Suits in Singapore"
- 21. The Straits Times, 4 February 2016, "No Need for Drone Hobbyists Here to Register their Devices: CAAS"
- 22. Bloomberg, 5 May 2016, "Singapore: Paternity Leave, Adoption Benefits Increased to Boost Fertility"
- 23. Bloomberg, 5 August 2016, "Singapore: Salary Violations Show Foreign Labour 'Tension'"
- 24. TODAY, 16 October 2016, "High Time for Laws to Catch up on Drones: Experts"
- 25. The Straits Times, 30 October 2016, "No Permit, But Drones Are Still Flying High"
- 26. Frontiers of Law in China, December 2017, "Future of Law Conference"
- 27. The New Paper, 11 June 2018, "CAAS: More Foreigners Caught for Drone Violations"
- 28. The Straits Times, 15 June 2018, "SMU Team Wins Moot Contest in The Hague"
- 29. Law Gazette, August 2018, "In Ten Years' Time, I Will Be ..."
- 30. The Straits Times, 10 September 2018, "Timely Penal Code Moves to Keep Pace with New Norms"
- 31. Channel News Asia, 21 December 2018, "Challenges Ahead in Fight Against Fake News"
- 32. The Straits Times, 26 August 2020, "Gojek GM Lien Chong Luen Announces Bid for Singapore Athletics' Presidency, Says His Team Wants "To Restore Cohesion" in Fraternity"
- 33. The New Paper, 27 August 2020, "Gojek GM Lien Choong Luen Vies for Singapore Athletics Presidency"
- 34. The Straits Times, 4 September 2020, "Team Ground Up Ready to Put Plans in Place Ahead of Singapore Athletics Election"
- 35. The New Paper, 4 September 2020, "Team Ground Up Secure \$100k Funding Ahead of S'pore Athletics Election"
- 36. The Straits Times, 21 September 2020, "Mending of Rifts to Drive Agenda"
- 37. Berita Harian, 24 September 2020, "Pasukan Siap Bertanding Rebut Teraju Persatuan Athletik"
- 38. Mothership, 24 September 2020, "He Conquered Everest, Ran Through Amazon, Join UN Peacekeeping. Next Hardcore Thing? Running for S'pore Athletics Presidency"
- 39. The Straits Times, 25 September 2020, "Gojek GM Lien Choong Luen Defeats Lawyer Edmond Pereira in Battle for Top Post in Singapore Track and Field"
- 40. Lianhe Zaobao, 26 September 2020, "Singapore Athletics Chooses Lien Choong Luen"
- 41. Singapore Athletics, 26 September 2020, "Lien Choong Luen Wins SA Elections"
- 42. The Straits Times, 28 September 2020, "Diversity, Groundwork Key to Election Win for Lien & Co"
- 43. Allen & Overy, December 2020, "Propel Allen & Overy's Self-Driving Car Podcast"
- 44. Lianhe Zaobao, 31 December 2020, "2020 Singapore Athletics in Review"
- 45. Today, 25 April 2021, "Should Accused Persons be Named Before Conviction?"
- 46. The Straits Times, 16 May 2021, "Tia Rozario Rewrites Singapore Triple Jump Mark Despite Covid Disruption"
- 47. The Straits Times, 5 June 2021, "Roy Ng Rewrites Own National U-20 Javelin Record"
- 48. The Straits Times, 19 June 2021, "Athletics: Singapore Body Votes to Change Elected Term of Office"

- 49. The Straits Times, 17 July 2021, "Athletics: Soh Rui Yong Sets New Men's 5,000m National Record"
- 50. TODAY, 28 April 2022, "Explainer: Why was a Former Grab Driver Acquitted of Sexually Assaulting his 19-year-old Passenger?"
- 51. The Straits Times, 15 September 2022, "Affiliates Head to the Polls to Decide Next Leadership of Singapore Athletics"
- 52. The Straits Times, 16 September 2022, "Lien Choong Luen to Lead Singapore Athletics for Another 4 Years"
- 53. Report to Korea Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, and Transport, December 2022
- 54. The Washington Post, 2 February 2023, "She Friend-Zoned Him. He's Suing Her for \$2.3 Million Over It"
- 55. Lianhe Zaobao, 9 December 2024, "Commercial Drone Flight Altitude Restrictions Eased"

## IAN TAYLOR INTERNATIONAL MOOT COURT PROGRAMME'S ACHIEVEMENTS

This annex contains the records and achievements of SMU's International Moot Court Programme. A table setting out the full results, as well as achievements in the local moot competitions, is included at the end of this annex.

## Philip C Jessup Moot (Washington DC)

Debut: 2010/11 Did not participate: 2019/20 National championships won: 5 National round Best Oralist titles won: 5 National round Best Memorial titles won: 5 International championship finals reached: 3 International championship finals won: 0 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 1 International Best Exhibition championships: 2 International Best Oralist titles won: 17 International Best Exhibition Oralist titles won: 1 International Best Exhibition Oralist titles won: 1 International Best Exhibition Memorial titles won: 1 Other achievements:

- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2012/13)
- Tournament record for youngest law school to reach consecutive international championship finals (2012/13 and 2013/14)
- Top applicant side  $(3^{rd}, 2020/21)$
- Top respondent side (17<sup>th</sup>, 2020/21)
- Won Evans, Dillard, and Baxter in same year (2021/22)

## Willem C Vis Moot (Vienna)

Debut: 2010/11 International championship finals reached: 3 International championship finals won: 0 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 1 Honourable Mentions for Best Speaker: 20 Honourable Mentions for Best Memorial: 16 Other achievements:

- Tournament record for most Honourable Mentions (6) in a single moot (2011/12 and 2019/20)
- Combined tournament record for most Honourable Mentions in a single season (11 in 2019/20)
- National record for most Honourable Mentions (6) in a single moot (2011/12 and 2019/20)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2014/15)
- Only university to reach the international championship final of both Vis moots in a single season (2014/15 and 2015/16)

## Willem C Vis (East) Moot (Hong Kong)

Debut: 2009/10

International championship finals reached: 3

International championship finals won: 2 (prize comes with an international attachment to one of the agencies responsible for harmonising international commercial arbitration)

International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 3

Honourable Mentions for Best Speaker: 15

Honourable Mentions for Best Memorial: 12 Other achievements:

- 1<sup>st</sup>-runner-up for Pan-Asian rounds (2012/13)
- First and only Singapore university to have reached the international championship final
- First and only Singapore university to have won the international championship final
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2014/15)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to win the international championship final (2014/15)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to win two international championship finals (2021/22)
- Only university to reach the international championship final of both Vis moots in a single season (2014/15 and 2015/16)
- Only university to reach consecutive international championship finals (2014/15 and 2015/16)

## Willem C Vis Pre-Moots (Shanghai/Kuala Lumpur/Melbourne/Central Asia/Moscow/Hamburg/PCA)

Debut: 2013/14 Did not participate: 2015/16, 2016/17 International championship finals reached: 5

International championship finals won: 2 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 0

Honourable Mentions for Best Speaker: 11

Honourable Mentions for Best Memorial: 2

## **Price Moot (Beijing and Oxford)**

Debut: 2009/10

Did not participate: 2010/11 Regional championship finals reached: 5 Regional championships won: 4 Regional Best Oralist titles won: 4 International championship finals reached: 7 International championship finals won: 4 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 3 International Best Oralist titles won: 19 International Best Memorial titles won: 4 Other achievements:

- SMU has the best record in this tournament with four championships
- First and only Singapore university to have reached the regional and international championship final
- First and only Singapore university to have won the regional and international championship final
- First university to win the international championship twice
- First university to win the international championship thrice
- First university to win the international championship four times
- First university to win back-to-back championships
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2009/10)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to win the international championship final (2009/10)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the regional championship final (2019/20)

- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to win the regional championship final (2019/20)

## **International Criminal Court Moot (The Hague)**

Debut: 2014/15

International championship finals reached: 6

International championship finals won: 5

International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 1

International Best Oralist titles won: 8

International Best Memorial titles won: 5

International Best Side titles won: 9

International Best Regional Team won: 3

Other achievements:

- SMU has the best record in this tournament with five championships
- First and Singapore university to have reached the international championship final
- First and only Singapore university to have won the international championship final
- First university to win the international championship thrice
- First university to win the international championship four times
- First university to win the international championship five times
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2014/15)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to win the international championship final (2014/15)
- Tournament record for youngest law school to reach consecutive international championship finals (2014/15 and 2015/16)
- Tournament record for youngest law school to win consecutive international championship finals (2014/15 and 2015/16)
- Tournament record for most consecutive international championship finals (2014/15, 2015/16, 2016/17, and 2017/18)
- Tournament record for most titles in a single edition (10, in 2020/21)
- Championship in 2015/16 ensured SMU became first ever university in the history of international moots to successfully defend a title in a major international moot competition
- Won the 2019/20 Asia-Pacific friendly and 4 Best Oralist titles

## Intellectual Property Law Moot (Oxford)

Debut: 2016/17 International rounds qualified for: 3 International championship finals reached: 0 International championship finals won: 0 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 1 International Best Oralist titles won: 3 International Best Memorial titles won: 1 Other achievements:

- NA

## Frankfurt Moot (Frankfurt)

Debut: 2014/15 Did not participate: 2019/20 (cancelled) International championship finals reached: 3 International championship finals won: 2 (prize comes with an attachment at the Hague Academy of International Law) International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 1

### Curriculum Vitae of Associate Professor Chen Siyuan (updated December 2024)

International Best Oralist titles won: 1 (prize comes with a fully paid scholarship for an LLM at Queen Mary)

Other achievements:

- First Singapore university to have reached the international championship final
- First Singapore university to have won the international championship final
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2014/15)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to win the international championship final (2016/17)
- Tournament record for youngest law school to win the international championship final twice (2021/22)
- Reached Milan Pre-Moot championship final (2021)

## Lachs Moot (venue varies)

Debut: 2020/21

Did not participate: Regional championship finals reached: 1 Regional championships won: 1 Regional 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 1 Regional Best Oralist titles won: 1 Regional Best Memorial titles won: 2 International championship finals reached: 1 International championship finals won: 1 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 0 International Best Oralist titles won: 0 International Best Memorial titles won: 1 Other achievements:

- Youngest ever university to have reached the international championship final
- Youngest ever university to have won the international championship final

## Fletcher International Insolvency Law Moot (venue varies)

Debut: 2016/17

International championship finals reached: 3

International championship finals won: 3

International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 4

International Best Oralist titles won: 9 (prize comes with a fully paid attachment with the UN

Working Group on International Insolvency in New York)

International Best Memorial titles won: 2

Other achievements:

- SMU has the best track record in this tournament with three championships
- First Singapore university to have reached the international championship final
- First Singapore university to have won the international championship final
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2016/17)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to win the international championship final (2016/17)

## Sarin Air Law Moot (venue varies)

Debut: 2017/18 International championship finals reached: 2 International championship finals won: 1 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 4

#### Curriculum Vitae of Associate Professor Chen Siyuan (updated December 2024)

International Best Oralist titles won: 2 International Best Memorial titles won: 5 Other achievements:

- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2017/18)
- Best Side (2021/22)

## PAX Moot (Venue varies)

Debut: 2019/20

International championship finals reached: 2

International championship finals won: 1

International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 2

International Best Oralist titles won: 1

International Best Memorial titles won: 1

Other achievements:

- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2019/20)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to win the international championship final (2020/21)

## Migration and Refugee Moot (Venue varies)

Debut: 2023/24 International championship finals reached: 1 International championship finals won: 1 Other achievements:

- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2023/24)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to win the international championship final (2023/24)

## Stetson Environmental Law Moot (Manila and Florida)

Debut: 2015/16

Did not participate: 2016/17, 2017/18, 2018/19, 2019/20 Regional championship finals reached: 3 Regional championships won: 1 Regional 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 2 Regional Best Oralist titles won: 8 Regional Best Memorial titles won: 0 International championship finals reached: 1 International championship finals won: 0 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 1 International Best Oralist titles won: 4 International Best Memorial titles won: 2 Other achievements:

- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2023/24)

## Jackson WTO Moot (Asia Pacific and Geneva)

Debut: 2021/22 Did not participate: Regional championship finals reached: 1 Regional championships won: 1 Regional 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 2 Regional Best Oralist titles won: 3 Regional Best Memorial titles won: 1 International championship finals reached: 0 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 2 International Best Oralist titles won: 1 International Best Oralist titles won: 1 International Best Memorial titles won: 0

## Red Cross International Humanitarian Law Moot (Hong Kong)

Debut: 2009/10

International championship finals reached: 3

International championship finals won: 1

International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 7

International Best Oralist titles won: 8

International Best Memorial titles won: 7

Other achievements:

- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2015/16)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to win the international championship final (2021/22)

## Foreign Direct Investment Arbitration Moot (venue varies)

Debut: 2018/19

International championship finals reached: 0 International championship finals won: 0 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 1 International Best Oralist titles won: 4 International Best Memorial titles won: 0 Regional championship finals reached: 1 Regional championship finals won: 1 Regional 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 0 Regional Best Oralist titles won: 0 Regional Best Memorial titles won: 0 Other achievements:

- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the regional championship final (2018/19)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to win the regional championship final (2018/19)
- Won Budapest Pre-Moot (2021), St Petersburg Pre-Moot (2023 and 2024)

## Asia Cup Moot (Tokyo)

Debut: 2010/11 Did not participate: 2016/17 National championships won: 8 International championship finals reached: 8

International championship finals won: 6 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 1 International Best Oralist titles won: 20 International Best Memorial titles won: 6 Other achievements:

- Tournament record for most consecutive international championship final appearances (5)
- Tournament record for most Best Oralist titles (17)
- National record for most international championship final appearances (8)

## LAWASIA Moot (venue varies)

Debut: 2008/09

Did not participate: 2009/10, 2018/19 International championship finals reached: 10 International championship finals won: 5 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 3 International Best Oralist titles won: 9 International Best Memorial titles won: 5

Other achievements:

- SMU has the best record in this tournament with five championships
- First and only Singapore university to have reached the international championship final
- First and only Singapore university to have won the international championship final
- Tournament record for most consecutive international championship final appearances (5)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2012/13)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to win the international championship final (2012/13)
- Spirit of LAWASIA Award (2013)

### **International Maritime Arbitration Moot (venue varies)**

Debut: 2012/13

Did not participate: 2013/14, 2014/15, 2020/21 International championship finals reached: 2 International championship finals won: 0 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 4

International Best Oralist titles won: 11

International Best Memorial titles won: 2

Other achievements:

- Best Newcomer Award (2012/13)
- Best Team in General Rounds (2016/17, 2017/18)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2015/16)

## **Sports Arbitration Moot (Madrid)**

- Debut: 2023/24
- Did not participate: -
- International championship finals reached: 0
- Best sides won: 2024 (2<sup>nd</sup>)

### Nuremberg Moot (Nuremberg)

Debut: 2016/17 International championship finals reached: 0 International championship finals won: 0

International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 3 International Best Oralist titles won: 2 International Best Memorial titles won: 2 Other achievements:

- NA

### Perera Moot (Colombo)

Debut: 2020/21 International championship finals reached: 4 International championship finals won: 2 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 0 International Best Oralist titles won: 5 International Best Memorial titles won: 0 Other achievements:

- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2020/21)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to win the international championship (2021/22)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to win multiple championships (2023/24)

## **Computational Law e-Moot (Canberra)**

Debut: 2019/20

International championship finals reached: 2 International championship finals won: 0 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 1 International Best Oralist titles won: 2 International Best Memorial titles won: 1 Other achievements:

- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2020/21)
- Tournament record for youngest law school to reach consecutive championship finals (2020/21 and 2021/22)

## Mandela World Human Rights Moot (Asia Pacific and Geneva)

Debut: 2021/22 Did not participate: International championship finals reached: 2 International championship finals won: 1 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 0 International Best Oralist titles won: 1 International Best Memorial titles won: 0

### **Unjust Enrichment Moot (Queensland)**

Debut: 2022/23 International championship finals reached: 2 International championship finals won: 1 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 0 International Best Oralist titles won: 2 International Best Memorial titles won: 4 Other achievements:

Curriculum Vitae of Associate Professor Chen Siyuan (updated December 2024)

- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2022/23)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to win the international championship final

## **Deakin Arbitration Moot (Melbourne)**

Debut: 2024/25 International championship finals reached: 0 International championship finals won: 0 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 1 International Best Oralist titles won: 1 International Best Memorial titles won: 2 Other achievements:

# WTO/FTA (Asian WTO) Moot (Seoul)

Debut: 2015/16 International championship finals reached: 1 International championship finals won: 1 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 0 International Best Oralist titles won: 2 International Best Memorial titles won: 0 Other achievements:

- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2014/15)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to win the international championship final (2014/15)

## Private Law Moot/Allen & Overy Private Law Moot (Sydney)

Debut: 2015/16

International championship finals reached: 1 International championship finals won: 0 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 2 International Best Oralist titles won: 2 International Best Memorial titles won: 3 Other achievements:

Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2015/16)

# **Trilegal Law Moot (India)**

Debut: 2018/19 Did not participate: 2020/21 onwards International championship finals reached: 0 International championship finals won: 0 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 0 International Best Oralist titles won: 1 International Best Memorial titles won: 0 Other achievements:

- NA

# Herbert Smith Freehills Competition Law Moot (London)

#### Curriculum Vitae of Associate Professor Chen Siyuan (updated December 2024)

Debut: 2017/18 Did not participate: 2020/21 onwards International rounds qualified for: 1 International championship finals reached: 0 International championship finals won: 0 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 0 International Best Oralist titles won: 0 International Best Memorial titles won: 0 Other achievements:

· NA

## Pan-Asian Human Rights Moot (Hong Kong)

Debut: 2016/17

International championship finals reached: 0 International championship finals won: 0 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 1 International Best Oralist titles won: 1 International Best Memorial titles won: 0 Other achievements:

- NA

## **Choice of Court Moot (Hong Kong)**

Debut: 2014/15 Did not participate: 2015/16 onwards International championship finals reached: 1 International championship finals won: 1 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 0 International Best Oralist titles won: 1 International Best Memorial titles won: 0 Other achievements:

- SMU has the best record in this tournament with one championship
- First and only Singapore university to have reached the international championship final
- First and only Singapore university to have won the international championship final
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2014/15)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to win the international championship final (2014/15)

# DM Harish Moot (Mumbai)

Debut: 2014/15 Did not participate: 2016/17 onwards International championship finals reached: 0 International championship finals won: 0 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 1 International Best Oralist titles won: 1 International Best Memorial titles won: 0

## Asian Law Students Association Moot (venue varies)

Debut: 2009/10 Did not participate: 2010/11, 2011/12, 2012/13, 2014/15, 2015/16, 2017/18, 2018/19 International championship finals reached: 3

International championship finals won: 2 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 0 International Best Oralist titles won: 1 International Best Memorial titles won: 2 Other achievements:

- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to reach the international championship final (2013/14)
- Tournament record for fastest and youngest law school to win the international championship final (2013/14)

### ASEAN Moot (combined Singapore team; venue varies)

Debut: 2023 International championship finals reached: 1 International championship finals won: 1 International Best Memorial titles won: 1

## International Law Youth for Peace Moot (Minsk)

Debut: 2010/11 Did not participate: 2011/12 onwards International championship finals reached: 1 International championship finals won: 1 International 2<sup>nd</sup>-runners-up finishes: 0

## Essex Court Chambers-SAL Moot (Singapore)

SMU alumni have won six editions of this international moot for young lawyers, in 2013, 2014, 2016, 2017, 2020, and 2021, more than any other university's moot alumni (our alumni also featured in the 2019 final). SMU alumni have also won Best Oralist four times.

## CIArb/New South Wales Young Lawyers Moot (Sydney)

SMU international moot alumni won in their debut of this competition in 2018, and also won Best Oralist. In the 2019 edition, SMU alum again won the championship and Best Oralist, in addition to various prizes for written and oral submissions.

#### Writing competitions

SMU international moot alumni dominate writing competitions for young lawyers, having consistently won top prizes in the YSIAC, New York Times, and Chris Bathurst essay competitions since 2016. Our alumni have also won prizes in ad hoc competitions such as those administered by the HKIAC and CIArb.

International Competition (Debut)	Champions	Runners-up	Top 3–5 or Semis	Knockout Stage	Memorial Awards	Oralist Awards	Other Awards	Did not Participate
Jessup (2011)	Nat'l: 2013; 2014; 2015; 2017; 2018 Int'l Exhibition: 2011; 2012	Nat'l: 2011; 2012; 2016; 2019 Int'l: 2013; 2014; 2022	Int'l: 2023	2015 (R16); 2021 (R16); 2024 (qf)	Nat'l: 2011; 2012; 2013; 2015; 2017 Int'l: 2014 (3); 2017 (2); 2021 (2); 2022 (3); 2024 Int'l Exhibition:	Nat'l: 2013; 2014; 2015; 2018 (2) Int'l: 2013; 2014; 2015; 2014; 2015; 2018 (2); 2021 (6); 2022 (6) Int'l Exhibition:	Top applic: 2021 (3 <sup>rd</sup> ) Top resp: 2021 (17 <sup>th</sup> )	2020 cancelled
Vis (2011)		2015; 2016; 2021	2023	2012 (R32); 2013 (R32); 2014 (R64); 2017 (R64); 2020 (R32); 2022 (qf); 2024 (R64)	2011 2012 (2); 2013; 2014; 2015; 2016; 2017; 2019 (2); 2020 (2); 2021 (2); 2022; 2024 (2)	2011 2011; 2012 (3); 2014 (2); 2015 (2); 2016 (2); 2018 (2); 2020 (3); 2021 (2); 2022; 2023; 2024	HM for Orals: 2012; 2013; 2014; 2015; 2016; 2017; 2018; 2019; 2020; 2021; 2022; 2023; 2024	
Vis East (2010)	2015; 2022	2016 Pan-Asian: 2013	2017; 2018; 2020	2012 (R16); 2014 (R32); 2021 (R16); 2023 (qf); 2024 (qf)	2010; 2012; 2013; 2016 (2); 2019 (2); 2020; 2021; 2022 (2); 2024	2016 (2); 2017 (2); 2018; 2020 (2); 2021 (2); 2022 (2); 2023 (2); 2024 (2)	HM for Orals: 2012; 2014; 2015; 2016; 2017; 2018; 2020; 2021; 2022; 2023	
Vis Pre-Moots (2014)	2020 (2)	2014; 2024 (2)		2015 (10/32); 2018 (R16); 2022 (QF); 2023 (R16)	2018; 2020	2014; 2015; 2020 (2); 2021 (3); 2023 (2); 2024		2016–2017
Price (2010)	2010; 2016; 2017; 2020 Regional: 2020; 2021; 2023; 2024	2015; 2018; 2024 Regional: 2022	2013; 2019; 2022	2012 (QF); 2014 (QF); 2021 (QF)	2010; 2016; 2018; 2023 Regional: 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023	2012; 2013; 2015 (2); 2017 (3); 2018 (3); 2019; 2020 (3); 2021 (2); 2022; 2024 (4)		2011

International Competition (Debut)	Champions	Runners-up	Top 3–5 or Semis	Knockout Stage	Memorial Awards	Oralist Awards	Other Awards	Did not Participate
						Regional: 2022, 2023; 2024 (2)		
International Criminal Court (2015)	2015; 2016; 2018; 2020 (APF); 2021, 2024	2017	2019	2022 (QF); 2023 (QF)	2019; 2021 (3); 2022; 2024	2015; 2018 (2); 2020 (4; APF); 2021 (2); 2022; 2024	Best VR team: 2015; 2024 Best G team: 2021; 2023 Best D team: 2021 Best P team: 2021; 2022; 2024	2020 cancelled
Lachs (2021)	2024 Regional: 2024		Regional: 2023		2024 Regional: 2021; 2023	Regional: 2024	2021	
Intellectual Property (2017)			2022	2019 (QF); 2021 (16 <sup>th</sup> )	2023	2021; 2022 (2)	Qualified: 2017; 2018; 2019; 2020; 2021; 2022 Best Prelim: 2022	2020 cancelled
Frankfurt (2015)	2017; 2022	2015; 2021 (Milan)	2019	2018 (QF); 2021 (QF); 2023 (R16); 2024 (QF)		2017		2020 cancelled
Fletcher International Insolvency Law (2017)	2017; 2020; 2024		2018; 2019; 2021; 2023	2022 (QF)	2020; 2021	2017 (2); 2020 (2); 2022; 2023 (2); 2024 (2)		
ICRC IHL (2010; joint team with NUS between 2011–2014)	2022	2016; 2019; 2020 (m)	2010; 2011; 2012; 2013;	2015 (QF); 2021 (QF); 2024 (QF)	2010; 2014; 2018; 2019 (2); 2020; 2023	2012; 2014 (2); 2019 (2); 2023 (2); 2024		

International Competition (Debut)	Champions	Runners-up	Top 3–5 or Semis	Knockout Stage	Memorial Awards	Oralist Awards	Other Awards	Did not Participate
			2014; 2018; 2023					
Stetson (2016)	Regional: 2021	Regional: 2022; 2024 Int'l: 2024	Regional: 2016; 2023 Int'l: 2022	Int'1: 2021 (QF); 2023 (QF)	Int'l: 2022; 2023	Regional: 2021 (2); 2022 (2); 2023 (2); 2024 (2) Int'l: 2021;		2017–2020
						2022 (2); 2024		
Sarin Air (2018)	2020 (m)	2018	2019; 2021; 2022; 2023		2018; 2020 (2); 2021 (2)	2018; 2022	Best Side: 2022	
PAX (2020)	2021	2020	2022; 2023		2021	2020		
Jackson WTO (2022)	Regional: 2023		Regional: 2022; 2024 Int'l: 2022; 2023		Regional: 2023	Regional: 2022; 2023 (2) Int'l: 2023		
Migration Refugee (2024)	2024		2023					
LAWASIA (2009)	2013; 2014; 2016; 2017; 2020	2009; 2011; 2012; 2022; 2023	2015; 2018; 2021		2016; 2017; 2019; 2023	2013; 2014; 2015; 2016; 2017; 2018; 2020; 2022; 2023	Spirit: 2013	2010; 2019
Asia Cup (2010)	Nat'l: 2010; 2011; 2012; 2013; 2014; 2015; 2021; 2022 Int'l: 2010; 2011; 2014; 2021; 2022	Int'l: 2012; 2013; 2015	2023		2010; 2011; 2012; 2013; 2022; 2023	2010 (2); 2011; 2012; 2013 (4); 2014 (3); 2021 (4); 2022 (3); 2023 (3)		2020 cancelled
Maritime (2013)		2016; 2020 (m)	2017; 2019; 2022; 2023	2013 (QF); 2018 (QF); 2024 (QF)	2017; 2020; 2024	2016; 2018; 2019 (2); 2022 (4); 2023 (3); 2024	Best Newcomer: 2013 Best Team in General	2014–2015; 2020–2021 cancelled

International Competition (Debut)	Champions	Runners-up	Top 3–5 or Semis	Knockout Stage	Memorial Awards	Oralist Awards	Other Awards	Did not Participate
			Semis		Awarus		Rounds: 2017; 2018	
Nuremberg (2017)			2017; 2018; 2021	2019 (R16); 2022 (QF); 2023 (QF)	2020; 2023	2017; 2018		
Foreign Direct Investment (2019)	Regional: 2019 Pre-moot: 2021 (Budapest); 2023 (St P); 2024 (St P)		Int'l: 2019	2021 (R16)		2021 (2), 2022 Pre-moot: 2021		
Unjust Enrichment (2023)	2023	2024			2023 (3); 2024	2023; 2024		
Deakin (2024)			2024	2024 (QF)	2024 (2)	2024		
Computational Law e- Moot (2019)		2021; 2022	2020; 2021		2021	2021; 2022		
Perera (2021)	2022; 2024	2021; 2023				2021 (2); 2022; 2023 (2)		
Private Law (2016)		2016	2017; 2018	2024 (QF)	2016; 2019 (2)	2017; 2018		2020-2022
Asian Law Students Association (2009)	2014; 2017	2009	2017		2017 (2)	2014		2010–2013, 2015–2016
Mandela (2022)	2022	2024				2022		
Choice of Court (2014)	2014					2014		Since 2015
DM Harish (2015)			2015	2016 (Octo)		2015		Since 2017
Trilegal (2019)						2020		Since 2021
Youth for Peace (2011)	2011							Since 2012
HSF Competition Law (2018)				2019 (8 <sup>th</sup> )				Since 2021
Pan-Asian Human Rights (2017)			2017			2017		Since 2018
WTO/FTA (Asian WTO (2015)	2015				2015 (2)			Since 2016
Sports Arbitration (2024)							Best side: 2024 (2 <sup>nd</sup> )	

Local Competition (Debut)	Champions	Runners-up	Top 3–5 or Semis	Knockout Stage and Ranking of Team	Memorial Awards	Oralist Awards	Other Awards	Did not Participate
Attorney-General's Cup (2011)	2012; 2013; 2014; 2024 Overall: 2012; 2014	2011; 2012; 2014; 2024 Overall: 2011; 2013; 2015; 2016; 2017; 2018; 2019	2011 (2); 2012 (2); 2013 (1); 2014 (3)	QF: 2011 (5); 2012 (4); 2013 (2); 2014 (3)	2013; 2017; 2019; 2024	2015; 2018; 2024		2020–2023
WongP (2010)	2012; 2016; 2019	2012; 2013; 2015; 2016; 2017; 2020; 2023	2010; 2011; 2012 (2); 2013 (2); 2014 (3); 2015		2010	2012		
Rodyk (2012) last edition of moot: 2014	2012; 2014	2013				2012		
Mallal (2010)	2012	2019; 2020; 2022; 2023	2010; 2013; 2014; 2015; 2016					2011
Rajah	2024	2024						
Harry E (2011) last edition of moot: 2014	2011; 2012; 2013; 2014	2011; 2012	2012; 2014		2011; 2013	2011; 2012; 2013; 2014		
Advocacy Cup (2011)	2013	2014; 2016	2014			NA		
Stamford (2012) last edition of moot: 2014	2013	2014			2013	NA		
Duane Morris (2014)	2014; 2015	2014; 2015						
MLAS Maritime (2016)	2016; 2017	2016; 2018						
IP (2017)	2023	2017	2018 (2)					
BlackOak (2017)		2017						
ECC-SAL (2012)	2013; 2014; 2016; 2017; 2020; 2021	2017; 2019; 2020; 2021	2019 (2)			2016; 2019; 2020; 2021		
Law Reform (2012) last edition: 2016	2012; 2013; 2014; 2015; 2016	2012; 2013; 2014; 2015						

## EXTERNAL MEDIA COVERAGE OF INTERNATIONAL MOOTS PROGRAMME

This annex lists the known occasions in which the various achievements of SMU's mooters, be it in local or international competitions, have been reported in local and international external media (web and print versions inclusive). Internal (SMU or SOL) coverage is not included.

### 2010

- 1. Price Moot "SMU Team an Ace in Court", Today, 1 April 2010
- 2. Price Moot "S'pore Schools Score "Soft Skills" Wins", The Straits Times, 5 April 2010
- 3. Price Moot "Sweet Taste of Victory", The Business Times, 3 May 2010
- 4. Asia Cup Moot "SMU School of Law Wins Asia Cup Moot 2010", *Straits Times Online Mobile Print*, 6 September 2010
- 5. Asia Cup Moot "Bust of David Marshall to Grace SMU Court Named after him", *The Straits Times*, 11 November 2011

## 2011

- 6. Jessup Moot– "NUS team Argues its Way to Jessup Moot Court Contest", *The Straits Times*, 13 February 2011
- 7. Attorney-General's Cup "Law Students Battle for Attorney-General's Cup", *The Straits Times*, 20 August 2011
- 8. Asia Cup Moot- "SMU Team Triumphs in Simulated Court Battle", *The Straits Times*, 2 September 2011
- 9. Asia Cup Moot "Bust of David Marshall Finds Permanent Home in the SMU School of Law", *Singapore Government News*, 25 December 2011

### 2012

- 10. LawAsia Moot "CUHK Law Students Triumph in LawAsia International Moot Competition", *China Business News*, 27 December 2012
- 11. LawAsia Moot "CUHK Law Students Win the Law Asia International Law Moot", *Hong Kong Lawyer*, January 2013

- Jessup Moot "SMU Law Students Win Singapore National Round of the 2013 Philip C Jessup International Law Moot Court Competition", *Attorney-General's Chambers Press Release*, 24 February 2013
- 13. Jessup Moot "SMU Beats NUS for Place in Top Contest", The Straits Times, 15 March 2013
- 14. Jessup Moot "SMU Reaches Final of Top Moot Court Contest", *The Straits Times*, 7 April 2013
- 15. Jessup Moot "NLSIU Bangalore Wins the 54<sup>th</sup> Jessup International Moot Court Competition", *Bar and Bench*, 7 April 2013
- 16. Jessup Moot "SMU Places 2<sup>nd</sup> in Moot Court Contest", *The Straits Times*, 8 April 2013
- 17. Jessup Moot "Indian Team Wins Jessup Moot in DC", *Global Arbitration Review*, 8 April 2013
- 18. Attorney-General's Cup "Can a Foreigner Who Disrupts Religious Harmony Be Jailed?", *The Straits Times*, 14 September 2013
- 19. LawAsia Moot "Triumph in Advocacy by Nanthini", Tamil Murasu, 5 December 2013

#### 2014

- 20. Jessup Moot "Moot Court among Proposed Amenities for SMU Law Building", *TODAY*, 14 January 2014
- 21. Jessup Moot "The Singapore Management University School of Law Groundbreaking Event", Attorney-General's Chambers Press Release, 20 January 2014
- 22. Jessup Moot "SMU's New School of Law Building to be Ready by 2017", *The Straits Times*, 20 January 2014
- 23. Jessup Moot "SMU Breaks Ground for New Law School Building", *The Straits Times*, 21 January 2014
- 24. Jessup Moot -- "SMU Pips NUS at Moot Court Contest", The Straits Times, 7 March 2014
- 25. Red Cross Moot "24 Teams of Asia-Pacific Law Students Fight in Humanitarian Trials", *Hong Kong Red Cross*, 15 March 2014
- 26. Price Moot "Jindal Global Law School Wins Prestigious Moot Court Competition", *The Hindu*, 9 April 2014
- 27. Price Moot "Jindal Global Law School Winners of Prestigious 7th Edition of the Price Moot", *Live Law India*, 10 April 2014
- 28. Jessup Moot "SMU Second Again in Top Moot Court Contest", *The Straits Times*, 14 April 2014
- 29. Jessup Moot "Law Students from University of Queensland Win 2014 White & Case Jessup Cup", *White & Case*, 16 April 2014
- 30. Jessup Moot "SMU Second Again in Top Moot Court Contest", Facebook page of Minister for Law and Foreign Affairs K Shanmugam, 21 April 2014
- 31. Jessup Moot "Australian Team Takes Jessup Moot Title", *Global Arbitration Review*, 22 April 2014
- 32. Jessup Moot "Qld Law Students Claim World Moot Title", ABC, 16 May 2014
- Asia Cup Moot "Third Win for SMU Law Students at Legal Contest", *The Straits Times*, 23 August 2014
- 34. Attorney-General's Cup "Attorney-General's Cup Final an All-SMU contest", *The Straits Times*, 29 August 2014
- 35. Jessup Moot "Legally Bound Law Grad Night 2014", Singapore Law Gazette, September 2014
- 36. LawAsia Moot "Win in Asia Moot Contest Makes it 10 International Titles for SMU Law School", *The Straits Times*, 7 October 2014
- 37. Choice of Court Moot "Singapore Management University Wins Inaugural Hague Choice of Court Moot Competition", *LinkedIn*, October 2014
- 38. Choice of Court Moot Hague Yearbook of International Law, 2014
- 39. LawAsia Moot and Choice of Court Moot "Eloquent Argument Brought Victory", *Berita Harian*, 25 October 2014

- 40. Jessup Moot All Rise: Journeys to a Just World
- 41. Price Moot "Monroe E Price Moot", *Facebook page of Senior Minister of State for Law and Education Indranee Rajah*, 11 February 2015
- 42. Jessup Moot -- "SMU in Top Moot Contest for 3rd Time", The Straits Times, 19 February 2015
- 43. Vis East Moot "Management University Wins Vis East Moot in Close Final with Arizona State University", *Kuala Lumpur Regional Centre for Arbitration*, 26 March 2015
- 44. Price Moot "UP Law Wins Oxford Moot Court Tilt, a First for PH", Inquirer, 28 March 2015
- 45. Frankfurt Moot "Asian Teams Dominate Frankfurt Moot", *Global Arbitration Review*, 8 April 2015
- 46. Vis East Moot and Vis Moot "Vis Victories for Ottawa and Singapore", *Global Arbitration Review*, 8 April 2015
- 47. Frankfurt Moot "Mooters Speaking: In Conversation with the Winning Team of 8<sup>th</sup> Frankfurt Investment Arbitration Moot Court Competition", *Live Law India*, 17 April 2015

Curriculum Vitae of Associate Professor Chen Siyuan (updated December 2024)

- 48. Vis Moot "Legal News Roundup", Canadian Lawyer, 4 May 2015
- 49. Vis East Moot and Vis Moot "The Vis Moot", Arbitral Women, 14 May 2015
- 50. International Criminal Court Moot "Singapore Management University Wins ICC Trial Competition", International Criminal Court, 22 May 2015
- 51. International Criminal Court Moot "Importance of Mooting", Channel News Asia, 27 May 2015
- 52. Frankfurt Moot -- "Meet the NLU, Delhi Team", Bar and Bench, 4 June 2015
- 53. IM Programme "WongPartnership Supports Top Singapore Mooters in International Arena", *WongPartnership*, 19 August 2015
- 54. IM Programme "International Moots Programme to be Sponsored by WongPartnership for the next 3 Years", *Lianhe Zaobao*, 27 August 2015
- 55. Red Cross Moot "Asia: IHL Moot Court through the Eyes of Coaches", International Committee of the Red Cross, 9 November 2015

- 56. Red Cross Moot "A New Experience, Every Step of the Way", *Singapore Red Cross*, March 2016
- 57. Vis Moot "Results of 23<sup>rd</sup> Willem C Vis Moot", *Russian Arbitration Association*, 18 March 2016
- 58. Vis East Moot and Vis Moot "Wins at Vis for Buenos Aires and Hong Kong", *Global Arbitration Review*, 24 March 2016
- Vis East Moot and Vis Moot "SMU Bags 2<sup>nd</sup> Place in Two Moot Court Contests", *The Straits Times*, 30 March 2016
- 60. Vis East Moot and Vis Moot "Vis Moots", Facebook page of Senior Minister of State for Law and Education Indranee Rajah, 31 March 2016
- 61. Vis East Moot and Vis Moot "23<sup>rd</sup> Willem C Vis International Commercial Arbitration Moot and 13<sup>th</sup> Vis East Moot", *Vienna International Arbitral Centre*, March 2016
- 62. Vis East Moot and Vis Moot "Meet the Team from Singapore Management University, Runners-up at Vis Vienna", *Bar & Bench*, 4 April 2016
- 63. Price Moot "SMU Team Wins Global Law Competition Again", *The Straits Times*, 5 April 2016
- 64. Price Moot "Monroe E Price Moot", *Facebook page of Senior Minister of State for Law and Education Indranee Rajah*, 8 April 2016
- 65. Price Moot "JGLS Runner-Up in Price Media Moot Court; NLIU Reach Semi-Finals", *Bar & Bench*, 8 April 2016
- 66. Red Cross Moot "The 14<sup>th</sup> Red Cross International Humanitarian Law (IHL) Moot", *Hong Kong Red Cross*, 26 April 2016
- 67. IM Programme "Getting out of the Office and "On Your Feet"", Singapore Law Gazette, April 2016
- 68. International Criminal Court Moot "Singapore Management University Wins ICC Moot Court Competition, English Version", *International Criminal Court*, 27 May 2016
- 69. International Criminal Court Moot "Singapore University Wins ICC Moot Court Competition", *The Diplomat*, 30 May 2016
- 70. International Criminal Court Moot "Bangor University Reach Semi Final of International Criminal Law Competition", *News. Wales*, 31 May 2016
- 71. Vis East Moot "CUHK Law Won the 2016 Vis East International Arbitration Moot", *Hong Kong Lawyer*, June 2016
- 72. International Criminal Court Moot "ICC Price Moot", Facebook page of Senior Minister of State for Law and Education Indranee Rajah, 1 June 2016
- 73. Price, Vis East, and Vis Moots "Price and Vis Moots", *Facebook page of Senior Minister of State for Law and Education Indranee Rajah*, 2 June 2016
- 74. International Criminal Court Moot "Singapore Wins the ICC Moot Court Competition 2016 for the 2<sup>nd</sup> Year in a Row", *Hague University ILSA Chapter*, 8 June 2016

#### 2017

- 75. Vis East Moot and Vis Moot *The Complete but Unofficial Guide to the Willem C. Vis Moot* (Beck: 2017)
- 76. Jessup Moot "America Risks Turning its Back on its Gift to the World", *The Straits Times*, 11 March 2017
- 77. International Criminal Court Moot "PM Lee Hsien Loong at the Opening of the SMU School of Law Building, *Prime Minister's Office*, 15 March 2017
- 78. IM Programme "New SMU Law School Building Officially Opens; Houses Moot Court, Pearl-Shaped Library", *The Straits Times*, 15 March 2017
- 79. Jessup Moot "PM: School Lawyers of Tomorrow in Many Fields", *The Straits Times*, 16 March 2017
- Frankfurt Moot "SMU Law School's Feats, at Home and Abroad", *The Straits Times*, 16 March 2017
- 81. IM Programme "New SMU Law Library Named After Mdm Kwa Geok Choo", *Channel* News Asia, 15 March 2017
- 82. IM Programme "Legal Profession Must Adopt New Technologies in the Digital Age", *Lianhe Zaobao*, 16 March 2017
- 83. Fletcher Moot -- "Success for SMU", Queensland University of Technology, March 2017
- 84. Frankfurt Moot "New MPL Leader", Legally India, 21 March 2017
- 85. Frankfurt Moot and Fletcher Moot "SMU is Champion of 10<sup>th</sup> Frankfurt Investment Arbitration Moot and the Ian Fletcher Insolvency Law Moot", *CIArb*, 27 March 2017
- 86. Vis East Moot "NUJS Wins the 14th Willem C Vis East", Live Law India, 3 April 2017
- 87. Jessup Moot "Jessup Moot", Facebook page of Senior Minister of State for Law and Education Indranee Rajah, 12 April 2017
- 88. Fletcher Moot, Frankfurt Moot, and Price Moot "SMU Edges Out NUS in Sydney Moot Contest", *The Straits Times*, 14 April 2017
- 89. Price Moot "University of Oxford Declared Runners-Up at the 10<sup>th</sup> Monroe E Price Media Law Moot Court Competition", *University of Oxford*, 23 April 2017
- 90. International Criminal Court Moot "Results ICCMCC 2017", International Criminal Court, 23 May 2017
- 91. Price Moot "The Oxford Moot: Welcome to the Universal Court of Freedom of Expression", *European Centre of Press & Media Freedom*, 16 June 2017

### 2018

- 92. Frankfurt Moot "Fur Trading Vessel Seizure Inspires Historic Frankfurt Moot", *Global Arbitration Review*, 10 January 2018
- MLAS Moot "7KBW Sponsor the 2<sup>nd</sup> MLAS Maritime Mooting Competition (2018) in Singapore", 7 KBW, 31 January 2018
- 94. IM Programme "Hold Tech Firms, Social Media Platforms Accountable, Say Students", *The Straits Times*, 30 March 2018
- 95. IM Programme "Singapore Stands Firm Against Deliberate Online Falsehoods", *People's Action Party*, 30 March 2018
- 96. Price Moot "2018 Price Media Law Moot", Cebu Flash Report, April 2018
- 97. Air Moot "Patiala Law University Wins Leiden-Sarin Moot Court", *The Tribune*, 18 April 2018
- 98. International Criminal Court Moot "Singapore Management University (Singapore) Wins ICC Moot Court Competition, English Version", *International Criminal Court*, 1 June 2018
- 99. International Criminal Court Moot "SMU Team Wins Moot Content in The Hague", *The Straits Times*, 15 June 2018

- 100. International Humanitarian Law Moot "Hong Kong Moot Brings Asian Perspective into International Humanitarian Law", *International Committee of the Red Cross*, 14 March 2019
- 101. Fletcher Moot "NLIU Wins International Moot Court in Singapore", *The Times of India*, 4 April 2019
- 102. Fletcher Moot "NLIU Students Bag Winner's Title at Ian Fletcher Intl Insolvency Law Moot Court Competition", *The Pioneer*, 4 April 2019
- 103. IM Programme "Finding Your Way as a Young Lawyer", *Singapore Academy of Law*, 6 May 2019
- 104. International Humanitarian Law Moot "Making a Mark in the International Humanitarian Law Moot", *Singapore Red Cross*, 22 July 2019
- 105. HSF Competition Law Moot "SMU Law at HSF Competition Law Moot 2019", Competition & Consumer Commission Singapore, 23 July 2019
- 106. IM Programme "University's Top Law Grad an "Accidental Law Student", *The Straits Times*, 31 July 2019
- 107. IM Programme "For Young Lawyers, Time in Court Matters", *Singapore Academy* of Law, 19 September 2019

#### 2020

- 108. Fletcher Moot "Ian Fletcher International Insolvency Moot London", *INSOL*, 10 February 2020
- 109. Vis Moot "CIArb Australia Vis Pre-moot", *CIArb Australia*, 6 March 2020
- 110. Vis East Moot "First Virtual Vis East Reaches an End", *Global Arbitration Review*, 30 March 2020
- Price Moot "Luxembourg Team Takes 8<sup>th</sup> Place", University of Luxembourg, 7 April 2020
- 112. Vis East Moot "Willem C Vis (East) Moot 2020", *WongPartnership*, 9 April 2020
- 113. LAWASIA Moot "Moot Showcases Emerging Legal Talent", Boase Cohen & Collins, 22 October 2020
- 114. Price Moot "UP Reaches the Final", *University of the Philippines*, 25 December 2020

- 115. IM Programme "Over \$14m to Fund New Scholarships at SMU", *Singapore Business Review*, 4 January 2021
- 116. International Humanitarian Law Moot "The 19<sup>th</sup> Red Cross International Humanitarian Law Moot Held Virtually", *Hong Kong Red Cross*, 26 March 2021
- 117. Vis Moot "Vis Moot Court: Juridicum und WU mischen an Welspitze mit", *Die Presse*, 2 April 2021
- 118. Vis Moot "Bucerius Law School Gewinnt Erstmalig WeltgroBten und Renommiertesten Zivilrechtlichen Moot Court", *IDW*, 9 April 2021
- 119. Vis Moot "Team der Bucerius Law School gewinnt einen renommierten Studentenwettbewerb", *Ganz Hamburg*, 13 April 2021
- 120. Vis Moot "NLU Odisha Quarter-Finalists in Willem C Vis World Rounds 2021", *Bar* and Bench, 26 April 2021
- 121. PAX Moot "Oxford Students Finish as Semi-Finalists at the PAX Moot Competition 2021", *University of Oxford*, 27 April 2021
- 122. Vis Moot "Willem C Vis International Commercial Arbitration Moot Singapore Management University", *WongPartnership LinkedIn*, 29 April 2021
- 123. IM Programme "Meet the Trailblazing SMU Graduates Creating Meaningful Impact in Singapore and Beyond", *The Straits Times*, 8 May 2021
- 124. Vis Moot "2021 Highlights, Experience, and Advice", *myArbitration*, 23 June 2021
- 125. International Criminal Court Moot "Singapore Management University Wins ICC Moot Court Competition", *International Criminal Court*, 25 June 2021

126. IM Programme – "Lam Viec Tai Toa An Toi Cao Singapore", Vietnamnet, December
 2021

- 127. Stetson Moot "26<sup>th</sup> Stetson SEA Regional Rounds Champion", *University of the Philippines*, 29 January 2022
- 128. Frankfurt Moot "Frankfurt Investment Arbitration Moot Court", *MIS Modern International Law Studies*, 9 March 2022
- 129. Frankfurt Moot "The Results of the Frankfurt Investment Arbitration Moot Court 2022", *NICA*, 14 March 2022
- 130. Red Cross Moot "Singapore Management University Wins 20<sup>th</sup> Red Cross IHL Moot for Asia Pacific Region", *The International Committee of the Red Cross*, 15 March 2022
- 131. Red Cross Moot "The 20<sup>th</sup> Red Cross International Humanitarian Law Moot", *NICA*, 16 March 2022
- 132. Frankfurt Moot "14<sup>th</sup> Frankfurt International Investment Arbitration Moot", *WongPartnership*, 21 March 2022
- 133. Red Cross Moot "Moot Showcases Asia-Pacific Legal Talent", *Boase Cohen & Collins*, 21 March 2022
- 134. Stetson Moot "University of Nairobi Wins Best memorial", *International Law Prof Blog*, 9 April 2022
- 135. Stetson Moot "University of Cebu (Philippines) Wins 2022 Stetson International Environmental Moot Court Competition", *Law Professors Blogs Network*, 10 April 2022
- 136. Vis East Moot "19<sup>th</sup> Vis East Moot", *WongPartnership*, 12 April 2022
- 137. Vis East Moot "FOL Students Emerge as the Top 8", *Multimedia University*, April 2022
- 138. Jessup Moot "Congratulations to Harvard Law School on Jessup 2022", Murray Plumb & Murry, 14 April 2022
- 139. Jessup Moot "Jessup Moot: Uni Wien mischt an Weltspitze mit", Die Presse, 15 April 2022
- 140. Jessup Moot "63<sup>rd</sup> Philip C Jessup Moot", *WongPartnership*, 21 April 2022
- 141. Jessup Moot "Philip C Jessup Moot Court Competition", *NICA*, 22 April 2022
- 142. Vis East Moot "Monash Law School Students Come Runners Up in Vis International Mooting Competition", *Monash University*, April 2022
- 143. Jessup Moot "CUHK Law Team is Named a Dillard Award Winner", Chinese University of Hong Kong, 10 May 2022
- 144. PAX Moot "Pax Moot: Highlights of the 2022 International Competition in Law", *Dauphine Universite Paris*, 11 May 2022
- 145. Jessup Moot "Oxford Team Reaches New Heights in Jessup Moot", University of Oxford, 24 May 2022
- 146. IP Moot "Oxford Intellectual Property Moot", *Goethe University*, May 2022
- 147. IM Programme "Law School Ranking 2021", *NICA*, June 2022
- Price Moot "PGNUL-Patiala Wins Oxford Monroe E Price", *Tribune India*, 16 June
   2022
- 149. Price Moot "RGNUL, Oxford Monroe Price Media Law Moot Court Competition", *Live Law India*, 16 June 2022
- 150. WTO Moot "WTO Hosts 20<sup>th</sup> Edition of John Jackson Moot Court Competition", *World Trade Organisation*, 2 July 2022
- 151. WTO Moot "WTO Co-Hosts 20th Edition of JHJMCC", *The Diplomatic Insight*, 6 July 2022
- 152. Mandela Moot "Final Round of Nelson Mandela World Human Rights Moot", UN Human Rights Council, 21 July 2022
- 153. Mandela Moot "Singapore Wins Nelson Mandela Moot Competition", *The Diplomatic Insight*, 21 July 2022
- 154. Mandela Moot "Nelson Mandela Moot", STU Moots, 21 July 2022

*Curriculum Vitae* of Associate Professor Chen Siyuan (updated December 2024)

- 155. Jessup Moot "SMU Jessup Finalists", Chinese Legal Competitions, 27 July 2022
- 156. Mandela Moot "14<sup>th</sup> Nelson Mandela World Human Rights Moot Concludes in Geneva", *Centre for Human Rights*, 4 August 2022
- 157. Jessup Moot "May it Please the Court", *AIUB*, 14 August 2022

## 2023

- 158. IM Programme "Law School Ranking 2022", *NICA*, March 2023
- 159. Red Cross Moot "China: University of Adelaide Wins IHL Moot for Asia-Pacific Region", *The International Committee of the Red Cross*, 12 March 2023
- PAX Moot "PAX Moot Court Competition Peter Nygh Round", Conflict of Laws, 8 May 2023
- 161. WTO Moot "WTO Congratulates Participants in 21<sup>st</sup> Edition of John H Jackson Moot", World Trade Organisation, 17 June 2023
- 162. LAWASIA Moot "Successful Conclusion of the 18<sup>th</sup> LAWASIA", *NICA*, 17 December 2023

163. Price Moot – "11<sup>th</sup> Asia Pacific Regional Rounds", *NICA*, 21 December 2023

- 164. Fletcher Moot "Eighth Fletcher International Insolvency Moot", INSOL International, 25 February 2024
- 165. Red Cross Moot "China: University of San Augustin Garnered the Championship", *The International Committee of the Red Cross*, 13 March 2024
- Migration and Refugee Moot, "Leiden Wins Second Place", *Leiden University*, 27 March 2024
- 167. Price Moot "Bonavero Institute Annual Highlights 2023-24", University of Oxford, 2024
- 168. ICC Moot "Singapore Management University Wins ICC Moot Court Competition, English Version", *ICC*, 7 June 2024
- 169. ICC Moot "Singapore Management University Wins 2024 IBA ICC Moot Court Competition", *International Bar Association*, 10 June 2024
- 170. Lachs Moot "26<sup>th</sup> Asia-Pacific Round of the Manfred Lachs Space Law Moot Court Competition 2024 Concluded", *International Institute of Space Law*, 24 June 2024
- 171. Mandela Moot "Nelson Mandela 16<sup>th</sup> World Human Rights Moot Court Competition", *United Nations Human Rights* Council, 19 July 2024
- 172. Lachs Moot, "Manfred Lachs Space Law Moot Competition Finals Successfully Held in Milan", *International Institute of Space Law*, 23 October 2024
- 173. Lachs Moot, "Greek Law Student Named Best Oralist in the World", *Greek Reporter*, 24 October 2024
- 174. Lache Moot, "EKPA Law Went to Space", *Alfaviga*, 26 October 2024

## **TEACHING HISTORY**

This annex sets out my entire tertiary teaching history, including judging stints in local and international moot competitions.

- 1. 2008–09 Term 2 (adjunct):
  - Legal Research & Writing (2 sections)
  - International Legal Process (NUS elective)
  - Evidence Law (NUS, 1 section)
  - Judge for Howard Hunter Moot
- 2. 2009–10 Terms 1 and 2:
  - o LL.M. at Harvard University
  - Judge for Jessup Moot International Rounds
- 3. 2010–11 Term 1:
  - Legal Research & Writing (2 JD sections)
  - International Moots I (elective)
  - Coach of Asia Cup moot team
- 4. 2010–11 Term 2
  - International Moots II (elective)
  - Family Law (elective)
  - Evidence & Civil Procedure (1 JD section)
  - o Coach of Jessup moot team
  - Judge for Howard Hunter Moot
- 5. 2011–12 Term 1:
  - International Moots I (elective)
  - Coach of Asia Cup moot team
  - Assisting Coach of LawAsia moot team
  - o Judge for Rodyk Challenge Semi-finals
  - Judge for Harry Elias Partnership Moot Memorials
  - o Judge for Harry Elias Partnership Moot
- 6. 2011–12 Term 2:
  - International Moots II (elective)
  - Evidence & Civil Procedure (convenor, 1 section)
  - Legal Research & Writing (convenor)
  - Coach of Jessup moot team
  - Assisting Coach of Price moot team
  - o Judge for Howard Hunter Moot
- 7. 2012–13 Term 1:
  - International Moots I (elective)
  - Evidence & Civil Procedure (1 section)
  - Coach of Asia Cup moot team
  - o Assisting Coach of LawAsia moot team
  - o Judge for Harry Elias Partnership Moot
  - Assistant for Essex Court Chambers-SAL Moot
- 8. 2012–13 Term 2:
  - Evidence & Civil Procedure (convenor)
  - International Moots II (elective)
  - Coach of Jessup moot team

- Assisting Coach of Vis East moot team
- Judge for Vis East Moot Memorials
- Judge for Rodyk Challenge
- 9. 2013–14 Term 1:
  - International Moots I (elective)
  - Evidence & Civil Procedure (convenor, 1 section)
  - Coach of Asia Cup moot team
  - o Judge for Harry Elias Partnership Moot
  - Judge for Howard Hunter Moot
  - Judge for Mallal Moot
- 10. 2013–14 Term 2:
  - International Moots II (elective)
  - Coach of Jessup moot team
  - Assisting Coach of Vis East moot team
  - o Judge for Vis East Moot Memorials
  - Judge for Vis East Moot
  - o Judge for Vis Moot Memorials
  - o Judge for Herbert Smith Freehills ALSA Moot
  - o Judge for Rodyk Challenge Memorials
  - Judge for Rodyk Challenge
- 11. 2014–15 Term 1:
  - o International Moots I (elective)
  - Evidence & Civil Procedure (convenor, 1 section)
  - o Assisting Coach of Asia Cup moot team
  - Judge for FDI Moot Memorials
  - Judge for AGC Law Reform Essay Competition
  - Judge for Harry Elias Partnership Moot
- 12. 2014–15 Term 2:
  - o International Moots II (elective)
  - Coach of Price moot team
  - Assisting Coach of Jessup moot team
  - o Assisting Coach of International Criminal Court moot team
  - Judge for Vis East Moot Memorials
  - Judge for Vis East Moot
  - o Judge for Vis Moot Memorials
  - o Judge for Essex Court Chambers-SAL Moot
- 13. 2015–16 Term 1:
  - International Moots I (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
  - Evidence (convenor, 1 section)
  - Introduction to Civil Procedure (1 section)
  - Assisting Coach of Asia Cup moot team
  - o Judge for FDI Moot Memorials
  - o Judge for Howard Hunter Moot
- 14. 2015–16 Term 2:
  - o International Moots II (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
  - Evidence (convenor, 1 JD section)
  - Supervised Directed Research (1 paper)
  - Coach of Price moot team
  - o Judge for Essex Court Chambers-SAL Moot

- Judge for Vis East Moot Memorials
- Judge for Vis East Moot
- o Judge for Vis Moot Memorials
- 15. 2016–17 Term 1:
  - International Moots I (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
  - Evidence (convenor, 1 section)
  - Supervised Directed Research (2 papers)
  - o Judge for FDI Moot Memorials
- 16. 2016–17 Term 2:
  - International Moots II (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
  - Evidence (convenor, 1 JD section)
  - Co-marked Directed Research (1 paper)
  - o Coach of Jessup moot team
  - Coach of Private Law moot team
  - Coach of Nuremberg moot team
  - Judge for Essex Court Chambers-SAL Moot
  - Judge for Price Moot
  - Judge for Vis East Moot Memorials
  - Judge for Vis East Moot
  - Judge for Vis Moot Memorials
- 17. 2017–18 Term 1:
  - International Moots I (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
  - Evidence (2 sections)
  - Supervised Directed Research (2 papers)
  - Co-marked Directed Research (2 papers)
  - o Judge for FDI Moot Memorials
- 18. 2017–18 Term 2:
  - o International Moots II (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
  - Supervised Directed Research (1 paper)
  - o Co-marked Directed Research (2 papers)
  - Coach of Jessup moot team
  - Judge for Price Moot
  - Judge for Vis East Moot Memorials
  - Judge for Vis East Moot
  - o Judge for Vis Moot Memorials
  - Judge for Mallal Moot
- 19. 2018–19 Term 1:
  - International Moots I (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
  - Evidence (convenor, 2 sections)
  - Supervised Directed Research (1 paper)
  - Co-marked Directed Research (1 paper)
  - Judge for Price Moot Memorials
  - Judge for FDI Moot Memorials
  - Judge for Howard Hunter Moot
- 20. 2018–19 Term 2:
  - o International Moots II (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
  - Supervised Directed Research (1 paper)
  - o Judge for Jessup Moot
  - Judge for John Jackson Moot memorials

- Judge for John Jackson Moot
- Judge for Price Moot
- Judge for Vis East Moot Memorials
- o Judge for Vis Moot Memorials
- Judge for WongP Moot
- 21. 2019–20 Term 1:
  - International Moots I (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
  - Evidence (convenor, 2 sections)
  - Supervised Directed Research (1 paper)
  - o International Moots Workshop (Shanghai University of Political Science & Law)
  - Law, Innovation & Technology (Zhejiang Normal University)
  - o Judge for FDI Moot Memorials
  - Judge for Howard Hunter Moot
  - Judge for Mallal Moot
- 22. 2019–20 Term 2:
  - o International Moots II (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
  - Legal Research & Writing (convenor, 2 sections)
  - Co-marked Directed Research (1 paper)
  - o Coach of Jessup moot team
  - Judge for Jessup Moot
  - Judge for Price Moot
  - Judge for Vis East Moot Memorials
  - Judge for Vis East Moot
  - Judge for Vis Moot
  - Judge for Essex Court Chambers-SAL Moot
- 23. 2020–21 Term 1:
  - International Moots I (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
  - Evidence (convenor, 2 sections)
  - Supervised Directed Research (1 paper)
  - Co-marked Directed Research (2 papers)
  - o International Law Guest Lecture (Maharashtra National Law University, Nagpur)
  - Evidence for Part A of the Singapore Bar (Session 2 prep)
  - Judge for FDI Moot Memorials
- 24. 2020–21 Term 2:
  - International Moots II (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
  - Legal Research & Writing (convenor, 2 sections)
  - Co-marked Directed Research (1 paper)
  - Coach of Jessup moot team
  - Judge for Price Moot
  - Judge for Vis East Moot Memorials
  - Judge for Vis East Moot
  - Judge for Vis Moot Memorials
  - Judge for Vis Moot
- 25. 2021–22 Term 1:
  - International Moots I (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
  - Evidence (convenor, 2 sections)
  - Evidence for Part A of the Singapore Bar (Session 2 prep)
  - Judge for FDI Moot Memorials
- 26. 2020–21 Term 2:

- International Moots II (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
- Legal Research & Writing (convenor, 2 sections)
- Evidence for Part A of the Singapore Bar (convenor)
- Coach of Jessup moot team
- Judge for Price Moot
- Judge for Vis East Moot Memorials
- Judge for Vis East Moot
- o Judge for Vis Moot Memorials
- o Judge for Vis Moot
- Judge for ANU e-Moot
- Judge for WongP Moot
- 27. 2022–23 Term 1:
  - International Moots I (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
  - Evidence (convenor, 2 sections)
  - Evidence for Part A of the Singapore Bar (convenor)
  - Co-marked Directed Research (1 paper)
  - MA Thesis Committee (SCIS)
  - Coach of Lachs moot team
  - o Judge for Mallal Moot
- 28. 2022–23 Term 2:
  - o International Moots II (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
  - Legal Research & Writing (convenor, 2 sections)
  - Evidence for Part A of the Singapore Bar (convenor)
  - Co-marked Directed Research (1 paper)
  - o Judge for Essex Court Chambers-SAL Moot
  - Judge for Jessup Moot Memorials
  - Judge for Jessup Moot
  - o Judge for Price Moot
  - Judge for Vis East Moot Memorials
  - Judge for Vis East Moot
  - o Judge for Vis Moot Memorials
- 29. 2023–24 Term 1:
  - International Moots I (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
  - Evidence (convenor, 2 sections)
  - Supervised Directed Research (1 paper)
  - Co-marked Directed Research (1 paper)
  - Procedure and Evidence (Universitas Sumatera Utara)
  - Evidence for Part A of the Singapore Bar (convenor)
- 30. 2023–24 Term 2:
  - o International Moots II (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
  - Legal Research & Writing (convenor, 2 sections)
  - Evidence for Part A of the Singapore Bar (convenor)
  - Supervised Directed Research (1 paper)
  - Co-marked Directed Research (1 paper)
  - Coach of Lachs moot team
  - Judge for Jessup Moot Memorials
  - Judge for Jessup Moot
  - Judge for Price Moot
  - Judge for Vis East Moot Memorials
  - Judge for Vis East Moot
  - Judge for Vis Moot Memorials

- Judge for WongP Moot
- 31. 2024–25 Term 1:
  - International Moots I (elective; implemented as an SMU-X course)
  - Evidence (convenor, 2 sections)
  - International Moots Workshops (Universitas Pelita Harapan)
- 32. 2024–25 Term 2:
  - o International Moots II
  - Legal Research & Writing (convenor, 2 sections)
  - Evidence (1 section, co-taught)
  - Supervised Directed Research (1 paper)
  - Co-marked Directed Research (1 paper)